
A Professional Limited Liability Company 
Attorneys at Law 

Leon L. Nowalsky 3500 North Causeway Boulevard Monica Borne Haab 
Benjamin W. Bronston Suite 1442 EllenAnn G. Sands 
Edward P. Gothard Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Philip R. Adams, Jr. 

Telephone: (504) 832-1984 
Facsimile: (504) 83 1-0892 Of Counsel 

Bruce C. Betzer 

August 1 1,2005 

Via Overnight Delivery 

Executive Secretary 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
500 E. Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-5070 

RE: VANCO DIRECT USA, LLC 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith for filing please find an original and ten (10) copies of the Application of Vanco 
Direct USA, LLC for authority to provide resold local exchange and interexchange telecommunications 
services, including private line data service. The requisite $250.00 filing fee is also enclosed. 

Please date stamp and return the attached copy of this letter as acknowledgment of your receipt of these 
documents. A self-addressed, stamped envelope has been provided for this purpose. 

If you should have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to call. 

- .  
Monica ~ o k e  ~ a i b  

Enclosure 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MAllER OF THE APPLICATION OF 1 
VANCO DIRECT USA, LLC FOR A CERTIFICATE 1 
OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE RESOLD INTEREXCHANGE ) 
AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS I Docket ~ 0 % ~ ~  i - 4  p, 1" 

I b? 
' " *- $*,% hJV 

SERVICES AND RESOLD PRIVATE LINE SERVICES \ &--' 

IN SOUTH DAKOTA 1 

APPLICATION 

Vanco Direct USA, LLC ("Vanco USA" or "Applicant") hereby submits this application 

for certificate of authority to provide resold interexchange and local exchange intrastate 

telecommunications service and resold private line services within the State of South 

Dakota. The Company will provide interexchange, local exchange and private line 

services on a resale basis only. In support of its application, the Applicant provides the 

following information: 

920:10:32:03. Certificate of authority for local exchange service. 

1 . The Applicant is a corporation whose legal name, principal address and telephone 

number, facsimile number, website and E-Mail address are as follows: 

Vanco Direct USA, LLC 
1420 Kensington Rd. 
Suite 103 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 
Phone: (630) 21 8-5890 
Fax: (630) 2 1 8-589 1 
Website: www.vanco-us.com 
Customer Service E-Mail: info@vanco-us.com 



2. Applicant is a limited liability company whose managers and members along with 

their associated business addresses are as follows: 

Edward Allen Timpany Simon John Hargreaves 
Manager Manager 
John Busch House John Busch House 
277 London Road, Isleworth 277 London Road, Isleworth 
Middlesex, TW7 5AX Middlesex, TW7 5AX 
United Kingdom United Kingdom 

Ted Raffetto VNO Direct Limited 
Manager Member 
John Busch House John Busch House 
277 London Road, Isleworth 277 London Road, Isleworth 
Middlesex, TW7 5AX Middlesex, TW7 5AX 
United Kingdom United Kingdom 

3. The Company will provide services under its legal name Vanco Direct USA, LLC. The 

Company has not registered, and will not use any trade names or fictitious names 

within the State of South Dakota. 

4. a. The Company will not have its principal office in South Dakota. The 

Company's registered agent in South Dakota is: 

Corporation Service Company 
503 South Pierre Street 
Pierre, SD 57501 



b. VNO Direct Limited is the sole owner of the Applicant. Vanco Direct Limited 

is owned by Vanco Group Limited, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 

Vanco PLC, a publicly-held company of the United Kingdom. An 

organizational chart listing all affiliated companies is attached hereto as 

Exhibit C. 

c. The Applicant was established as a Delaware limited liability company on 

February 3,2005. A copy of Applicant's Articles of Organization is attached 

as Exhibit A. 

d. The Company is authorized to transact business within South Dakota as 

evidenced by the Certificate of Authority attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

5. The Applicant is not authorized and has not provided any telecommunications 

services in any states. However, the Applicant's management team has extensive 

telecommunications-related experience. Neither the Applicant nor any affiliate 

have been denied authorization to provide service in any state. 

6. The Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of VNO Direct Limited, and was formed 

for the sole purpose of obtaining certification as a telecommunications service 

provider throughout the United States. The Applicant has no subsidiaries, but is 

affiliated with the companies shown in the organizational chart submitted asExhibit 

C. As a start-up entity, the Applicantwill be funded by its affiliate Vanco UK Limited. 



7.  The Company will offer local exchange services on a resale basis, including resale 

of private line data services. The local exchange carrier whose service the 

Applicant will resale and whose network elements the Applicant will purchase is 

Qwest Corporation. 

a. The Applicant will initially offer only resold private line services to business 

customers and other providers. Local exchange services will be offered to 

residential and business customers at a later date. 

b. The Applicant intends to begin reselling private line data services in South 

Dakota within 90 days of the granting of a Certificate of Authority by the 

Commission. Provision of local exchange services are expected to be 

implemented within 1 year of certification. The Applicant does not intend 

to provide services through the use of its own facilities. 

c. The Applicant will utilize the underlying facilities of Qwest Corporation to 

furnish its proposed local exchange services. 

d. The Applicant will initially provide resold private line data services. The 

Company will eventually add services, including resold local exchange 

services. 



8. The Applicant's service area and local exchange calling areas will mirror those of 

Qwest Corporation. The Company, therefore, requests a waiver of the requirement 

to provide a service area map indicating the proposed geographic area to be 

served. The Company will not operate in any rural telephone company service 

areas. 

9. Although the Applicant is not currently offering services in any states, it possesses 

the technical competence necessary to provide the proposed services as 

evidenced by the following. 

a. The Applicant's Management Profiles setting forth the education and 

experience of its management personnel who will oversee the provision of 

services within the State of South Dakota are attached as Exhibit D. 

b. The Applicant will maintain a highly qualified staff of customer service 

personnel who are available to receive customer calls and to provide 

assistance regarding the services offered, rates, and other service 

information. It is the Applicant's policy to politely and expeditiously handle 

all customer complaints and inquiries. In addition to the customer service 

center located at the principal headquarters in Oak Brook, Illinois, the 

Applicant will handle customer inquiries via its website www.vanco-us.com. 

The Applicant will provide service on a resale-only basis, and will not have 

any facilities or equipment to maintain. Quality of service standards related 

to facilities and equipment will be met by the underlying carrier, Qwest, as 

a certified carrier. 



The Applicant will provide local exchange customers with access to emergency 

services such as 91 1 or enhanced 91 1, operator services, interexchange services, 

directory assistance and telecommunications relay services through an 

interconnection agreement negotiated with Qwest. 

Financial Information: 

a. The Applicant will be completely funded by its affiliate, Vanco UK Limited, 

and will rely on this affiliate for the financial backing necessary to provide 

the requested services on an ongoing basis. Vanco UK Limited's most 

current 12 month audited financial statements, including a balance sheet, 

income statement, and cash flow statement are attached as Exhibit E. 

Confidential treatment of the materials contained in Exhibit E is hereby 

requested in accordance with 520:10:01:41. A Request for Confidentiality is 

contained in Exhibit E. 

b. Neither the Applicant nor its direct parent company are public companies, 

and, therefore, no annual reports or reports to stockholders are available for 

these companies. 

Interconnection with local exchange carriers: 

a. The Applicant plans to operate under a resale agreement with Qwest 

Corporation. 

b. The likely timing of initiation of resale service is within 90 days of the approval 

of the resale agreement with Qwest. 

c. Applicant has been in contact with Qwest. 



13. The Applicant's tariff indicating the prices, terms and conditions of private line 

services is attached as Exhibit F. Local exchange services will be added upon 

completion of an interconnection agreement with Qwest, and prior to offering local 

exchange services in South Dakota. 

14. The Applicant is not subject to rate regulation of its noncompetitive local services, 

, and, therefore, has not provided detailed cost support for its local tariffed rates. 

However, the Applicant's local services will be offered at rates which are above the 

Applicant's costs to the underlying carrier. 

15. The Applicant will market its services via television, billboards and newspaper 

advertisements that focus on its services as an alternative to using the incumbent 

local exchange carrier. The Applicant does not utilize multilevel marketing, third- 

party marketing firms, telemarketing, or other "cold call" solicitation. A sample 

brochure for the Applicant's service is attached as Exhibit G. 

16. The Applicant will not offer local exchange services within the service area of any 

rural telephone company. 

17. Neither the Applicant nor its parent company are currently certified to operate as 

a telecommunications provider in any states, nor have they been denied 

authoiization to provide service in any state. Applicant is in good standing with the 

appropriate regulatory agency(ies) in its state of incorporation and in all states 

where it is authorized to operate as a foreign corporation. 



18. The name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and E-mail address of the 

Applicant's contact person for customer complaints is: 

Mr. Ted Raffetto, CEO 
Vanco Direct USA, LLC 
1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 
Ph. (630) 21 8-5859 
Fx. (630) 2 1 8-589 1 
E-mail: Ted.Raffetto@vanco-us.com 

The Company's regulatory contact for purposes of Commission complaints, 

regulatory inquiries, and all other matters is: 

Mr. Ted Raffetto, CEO 
Vanco Direct USA, LLC 
1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 
Ph. (630) 21 8-5859 
Fx. (630) 2 1 8-589 1 
E-mail: Ted.Raffetto@vanco-us.com 

19. The Applicant will bill its customers directly on a monthly basis. Customers can mail 

payment to the Company's principal headquarters in Oak Brook, Illinois. 

20. In order to prevent unauthorized switching of local services, the Applicant will not 

utilize any agents in marketing or soliciting customers. The Applicant will maintain 

a fully operational customer service center with approximately 5 full-time customer 

service representatives which are highly trained and capable of activating new 

services upon customer request 



In addition, customer calls for service activation will be recorded for quality 

assurance and verification purposes. Call recordings will be retained by Vanco 

Direct USA, LLC for use in the event of a slamming allegation. 

21. No complaints have been made against the Applicant or its parent company or 

other affiliates with any state or federal commission regarding the unauthorized 

switching of a customer's telecommunications provider or for charging of 

customers for services that have not been ordered. 

22. The Applicant requests a waiver of §20:10:32:03 requiring provision of a service 

area map since the Applicant's service areas will mirror that of its underlying carrier, 

Qwest. 

23. The Company's Federal Employer Identification   umber is 20-2491 970. 

24. Additional information: 

a. The Applicant has provided notice of its application to all other certified 

local exchange carriers in its proposed service area in compliance with 

Section 20:10:32:04. A copy of the Notice, Service List and Certificate of 

Service are attached as Exhibit H. 



b. The Applicant's representative to whom correspondence regarding this 

application should be addressed is: 

Monica Borne Haab, Attorney 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd., Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
Phone: (504) 832-1 984 
Fax: (504) 83 1 -0892 
E-Mail: mhaab@n balaw.com 

b. Granting of this application will further the public interest since the Applicant 

will offer services to customers as an option to doing business with the ILEC. 

Providing a choice of service provider enhances competition, and generally 

results in higher quality services at more affordable rates. 

c. The Applicant is willing and able to conform to the Constitution and laws of 

the State of South Dakota and the Rules and Regulations of the Commission, 

now in effect or hereinafter enacted. 



§20:10:24:02. Certificate of authority for interexchange service. 

The name, address and telephone number of the Applicant are the same as is set 

forth in Section 1 above. 

The Applicant will provide interexchange services under its legal name Vanco 
Direct USA, LLC. 

(a) The Applicant is a Delaware corporation established on February 3,2005. The 
Articles of Organization and the Certificate of Authority from the South Dakota 
Secretary of State are attached as Exhibits A and B in response to Sections 4(c) and 
4(d) above. 

(b) The Company will have no office in South Dakota. The Applicant's registered 
agent is provided in response to Section 4(a) above. 

(c) The Applicant's shareholder information is set forth in response to Section 4(b) 
above. 

The Applicant is not a partnership. 

The Applicant will provide resold interexchange long distance services on a non- 
prepaid basis. 

The Company will provide its interexchange services on a resale basis utilizing the 
underlying facilities of Qwest. 

The Applicant will offer interexchange services on a statewide basis in South 
Dakota. 

Financial statements for the Applicant's affilliate, Vanco UK Limited, which will fund 
the initial operations of the Applicant, are attached as Exhibit E in response to 
Section 1 1 (b) above. 

As privately held companies, neither the Applicant nor its direct parent company 
have annual reports or reports to stockholders available. 

A copy of the Company's tariff containing the terms and conditions of service is 
attached as Exhibit G in response to Section 13 above. 



9. The names, addresses, telephone number, fax number, e-mail address, and toll free 
number of the Applicant's representative to whom all inquiries must be made 
regarding complaints and regulatory matters is set forth in response to Section 18 
above. 

The Applicant's. customer billing procedure is handled in-house as set forth in 
response to Section 19 above. 

The Applicant's customer service matters will be handle in-house via a fully 
operational Customer Service Center with approximately 5 full-time customer 
service representatives. Each customer service representative will be trained and 
authorized to resolve customer service issues. 

10. Neither the Applicant nor its parent company are authorized to provide 

interexchange telecommunications service in any states. However, the Applicant 

is in the process of obtaining certification in approximately 25 states. Neither the 

Applicant nor its parent have been denied authority to operate in any state. The 

Applicant is in good standing with the regulatory agencies of all states where it is 

foreign qualified. 

1.1. The Applicant will market its services as provided in response to Section 15 above. 

12. The Applicant's emerging competitive long distance services will be offered at 

rates which are above the Applicant's costs to the underlying carrier. No more 

specific cost support is available for the Company's tariffed rates. 

13. The Applicant's federal tax identification number is set forth in Section 23 above. 

14. The Applicant's complaint history is set forth in Section 21 above. 



15. In addition to the waivers requested in Section 22 above, the Applicant further 

requests that it be granted a waiver of Section 20:10:24:04.05. requiring 

performance bonds for consumer protection. The Applicant will not offer prepaid 

services which could result in a risk of loss to the consumer should the Applicant 

cease operations in the future. 

16. Additional information will be provided upon Staff request. Some additional 

information which may be helpful to Staff is set forth in response to Section 24 

above. 

WHEREFORE, Vanco Direct USA, LLC respectfully requests that the Commission Grant 

Applicant a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, giving Applicant authority 

to provide public telecommunications service and private line data services, effective 

upon approval of this Application. 

% bkya&b005 .  Respectfully submitted this ay of 

By: 
Monica Borne' ~ a a b ,  Attorney 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd., Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
Phone: (504) 832-1 984 
E-Mail: mhaab@nbalaw.com 



15. In addition to the waivers requested in Section 22 above, the Applicant further 

requests that it be granted a waiver of Section 20:10:24:04.05. requiring 

performance bonds for consumer protection. The Applicant will not offer prepaid 

services which could result in a risk of loss to the consumer should the Applicant 

cease operations in the future. 

16. Additional information will be provided upon Staff request. Some additional 

information which may be helpful to Staff is set forth in response to Section 24 

above. 

WHEREFORE, Vanco Direct USA, LLC respectfully requests that the Commission Grant 

Applicant a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, giving Applicant authority 

to provide public telecommunications service and private line data services, effective 

upon approval of this Application. 

Respectfully submitted this _~_%y of 

By: 
Monica Borne ~ a a b ,  ~ t t o r n e ~  
Nowalsky, Bronston 8, Gothard 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd., Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
Phone: (504) 832-1 984 
E-Mail: mhaab@nbalaw.com 



Verification of Application and Authorization of Notice 

I, Ted Raffetto, CEO/Manager of Vanco Direct USA, LLC, Applicant in the foregoing 

application, do hereby attest that I have reviewed the information contained in the 

application and Exhibits and all information is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief. 

h 46 Dated this 1 I day of -3 2005. 

Vanco Direct USA, LLC 

By: 

1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 

/ 

Notary Public 

BENJAMIN W. BRONSTON 
Notary Public, State of Louisiana 
My Commission is issued for life. 

Notary Number: 1228 



EXHIBIT A 

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION 



PAGE 1 SECRETARY OF STATE 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS 

P.O. BOX 898 
DOVER, DELAWARE 18003 

VANCO DIRFCT USA, LLC 
3922006 0102Y Regisfer L.L. C. 

C e r t i f i c a  t ion Fee - -p 

~ o b a  t ion  Fee 
C o u r t  Municipality Fee, W i l m .  

E x p e d i t e  F e e ,  24 Hour 

FILING TOTAL 

TOTAL P A Y . N T s  

SERVICE REQUEST BA?XNCE 



- 

PAGE 1 

The  3 ' i ~ s t  S t a t e  

I ,  HARRIET SMITH WINDSOR, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE:, DO HEREBY CERTIFY T I E  ATTACHED IS  A TRUE AND CORRECT 

COPY OF TEE CERTIFICATE OF FORMA.TION OF "VANCO DIRECT USA, &LCrr, 

FILED I N  T H I S  OFFICE ON TIiE THIRD DAY OF FEBRUARY, A. D - 2 0  0 5 ,  AT 

5r14 O'CLOCK P-M. 

b 

8 J/df-&&?.-.- 
B 

Harriet Smith Windsor, Secretary of State 

AUTDNTICATION r - 3 6 652 61 

0 5 0 0 9 2 0 6 0  DATE: 0 2 - 0 4 - 0 5  



FEB-03-2005 THU 04 : 04 PM NOWALSKY, BRONSTON, GOTHAR FAX NO. 504 831 089gh_ of ,a- P, 03 
S e m t a e y  of State 

&vision of Corpruticlns 
nP_Lizrered 05 :I4 Z3f 02/03/2005 

05r14 EM 02/03/2005 
S K i  050092060 - 3922006 FlLE 

CUK'lIIWATR OF FORMATION 

VAhTCO D I I W X  USA, LLC 

The undersigned, an autlmrizcd natural person, for h e  purpose of Eorrnin~ n Iimi~ed 
liability cou~pnny (hcreivd'ier callcd thc "Conlpmy"), under the  provisions and subject to the 
rcqrtircnlcnb af tho Ddawarc Limitcd Liability Company Act, hereby cedi fies fiat.: 

1, Ihc n m c  of the limited liability company is VANCO ULRECT USA, LLC. 

2. The address oflhc registcrccl afficc and the nnmc and the address of the reg<stered 
 gent of h e  Conlpmy mquircd to bc maintained by Section 18-104 o r  the 
Delawm Limitcd lability Cornpimy Act are Corporatjon Service Compatly, 
27 11 Ccntcrvillc Rod, Suile 400, Wilminghm Delawate, 19808, Ncw Catlc. 

3. 'She purpose of  Ihe Company is conduct my and all lawful ac~ivilies which 
limited liabiliiy companies may conduct under DeIaware law. 

4. A sraiement of thc limitations on the authority of the members to bind the 
Company is containcd in the mitten operating agreement (the "Openling 
Ag~eemml'?. 

5. Thc bmincss of the Company shall bc nmaged by csr under Lhe aulhori~y of ihc 
tnmagers of the Company, A statemcnt setting forth thc nmc md dutics of ILc 
mmag&s of the Company is containcd iu thc Operating Agrccment. Tl~c 
Company s ld l  bc managed by said managers to [he e&nt provided in ihc 
Operating Agrccment. 

6. A statc~ncnt regarding the r6slrictions on the aulhon'ty of the managcrs is 
cz,?:aincd b.th:: O~emting Agreement. 

7. A statement oftha dulics and opcm1ing proccdmcs for the rnmagcrs is included in 
the @eraring Agrccmcnt, Any action or actions taken by any such manager 
which m contrary to said duties nndlor operating procedures will be considcrcd a 
brcach of said nlanager's fiducimy duties to h e  Company and will fcsulL in &c 
forfeiture of said manqer's I i m M  liability protection. 

8. Ench rncmher shall have ono vote which is prop or ti mat^. to Ilishts owncrsl~ip 
interest in the Company. 

9. Profit.. and lossos of ihc Compiwy shall bc distributed in proportion to cad1 
mcmbcr's ownership interest in the Company. 



FEB-04-2005 FRI M: 04 PM NOWALSKY, BRONSTON, GOMfiR ' FAX NO. 504 831 0892 

10. This Conipany ehts  the tax treatment of a partnership. 

1 I .  hnlcndmcnts and addenda to this C~nificatc of Formation shall bc mndc by 
unanimous vote of the members of thc Company. 

12. Except as otl~erwise provided in this Certificate of Formation, the members of this 
Company claim the benefits OF limitation of liability to tho iirllt~s~ cxlenr allowcd 
mder q~pliwble provisions of nehwre law as if mch provisions were fully and 
co~npleldy recited herein in iull. 

Benjamin W. ~ r o & o ~  Orgarker 



EXHIBIT B 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

Certificate of Authority 
ORGANIZATIONAL ID #: FL002387 

I, Chris Nelson, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota, hereby certify 
that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of VANCO DIRECT 
USA, LLC @E) to transact business in this state duly signed and verified 
pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota Corporation Acts, have been 
received in this office and are found to conform to law. 

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, I hereby 
issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplicate of the application 
to transact business in this state. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I 
have hereunto set my hand and 



SECRETARY OF STATE 10 1 <&,, 3.,,:p 
STATE CAPITOL CERTmCATE OF AUTHORITY APPLICATION s L.-.:? 

500 E. CAPITOL AVE. 
PIERRE, S.D. 57501 

OF A . c , . f i  . . ,a 

FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
! ; . ;: , 

(605)773-4845 , 1. .- 

,-w,:. , T y . > . ,  ' 

$JIr :., I. 

..' -CO' DIRECT USAT LGC"-. ' 
. - . - :-=. - . . - - . . - - - - - -. . . . . - - .. .--- - - ---. 

d Liability Company is. 

der whose law it is organized is: DELAWARE 

,,k.1420 KENSINGTON RD.', SUITE 103, OAK BROOK, IL 60523 

4. The address of its initial designated office in South Dakota is: O3 PIERITE, SD 575 O1 

5. The name and street address of its initial agent for service of process in South Dakota is: 

Corvoration Service Companv, 503 South Pierre Street, Pierre, SD 57501 

6. The date of organization is: - - O , and the period of duration is: 

7. If the company is manager-managed, rather than member-managed, the name and address of each initial manager: 

EDWARD ALLEN TIMPANY, JOHN BUSCH HOUSE, 277 LONDON RD., ISLEWORTH, MIDDLESEX TW7 5AX 
SIMON HARGREAVES, JOHN BUSCH HOUSE, 277 LONDON RD., ISLEWORTH, MIDDLESEX TW7 5AX 
TED RAFFETTO, 1 4  2 0 KENSINGTON RD . , SUITE 103, OAK BROOK, IL 6 052.3 

8. Whether one or more of the members of the company are to be liable for its debts and obligations under a provision similar to SDCL 
47-34A-303 (c). 

The application must be signed by a member if the company is a member-managed company or by a manager if its a manager- 
managed company. 

FILmG INSTRUCTIONS: 

The application for authority must be accompanied by the first Annual Report. 
One original and one exact or conformed copy must be submitted. 
The application must be accompanied by an original, currently dated Certr3cate of Good Standing or Existence from the 
Secretary of State in the state where it is organized. 



SECRETARY OF STATE 
STATE CAPITOL FIRST ANNUAL REPORT 

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is: 
VANCO DIRECT USA, LLC 

2. The state or country under whose law it is organized is: DFJ2J@.RE 

3. The address of its registered office and the name of its registered agent for service of process in South Dakota is: 
Corporation Service Company, 5 0 3  South Pierre Street, Pierre, SD 5 7 5 0 1  

4. The address of its principal office is: 

1 4 2 0  KENSINGTON RD. ,  SUITE 1 0 3 ,  OAK BROOK, IL 6 0 5 2 3  

5. The names and business addresses of any managers: 

EDWARD ALLEN TIMPANY, JOHN BUSCH HOUSE, 277  LONDON RD., ISLEWORTH, MIDDLESEX TW7 5AX 
SIMON KARGREAVES, JOHN BUSCH HOUSE, 2 7 7  LONDON RD., ISLEWORTH, MIDDLESEX TW7 5AX 
TED RAFFETTO, 1 4 2 0  KENSINGTON RD., SUITE 1 0 3 ,  OAK BROOK, IL 60523  

6 .  The dollar amount of the total agreed contributions to the Limited Liability Company is $ O . * 

Date: s 5 

* FILING FEE: $550 

CALLC.PDF 
revised 



EXHIBIT C 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 





EXHIBIT D 

MANAGEMENT PROFILES 



Bioara~hv and Information 

Name: 
Job Title: 
DOB: 
Email: 

Business: 
Address: 

Website: 
Telephone: 
Fax: 
Reg Number: 

Bus. Status: 
Founded: 

Allen Timpany 
CEO & Founder 
30105156 
allen.timpany@vanco.co.uk 

Vanco plc 
John Busch House 
277 London Road 
Isleworth 
Middlesex 
NV& SAX 
UK 

www.vanco.co.uk 
+44 (0) 20 8638 1700 
+44 (0) 20 8638 1701 
34701 17 (Vanco plc) 

Listed on Main Market (FTSE: VAN) 
I988 

I976 - 1979; Bath University 
First class honours degree in engineering. 
Award for best Engineering Graduate in the South of England, 

1980 - 1983: Founder & CEO, Guestel Ltd 
After leaving university in 1980, 1 built and ran the second largest Apple dealership and distribution 
business in the UK, importing the computers from California. By 1983 Guestel sold 1 % of all 
computers in the UK. I successfully sold Guestel to a division of Philips Electronics in 1983. 

I983 - 1984: CEO Tycom Ltd 
For just over I year I was CEO of a start up UK PC manufacturer. 

1984 - 1989: Founder & CEO, Wakebourne Ltd. 
Prior to creating Vanco, I built Wakebourne, the largest maintainer of IBM and Compaq desktop 
systems in the UK. Wakebourne supported tens of thousands of IBM PCs and servers in the UK. 
This business was sold to the Management team in 1989. 

1988 - Present: Founder & CEO, Vanco pic 
I have been the Chief Executive Officer of Vanco plc (FSTE: VAN) since establishing it in 1988. Vanco 
pioneered the Virtual Network Operator (VNO) innovation. The VNO model is an asset light, flexible 
sourcing approach. Vanco does not own any network infrastructure, but instead manages contracts 
with asset based carriers to provide enterprise clients with cost-effective, optimised and fully managed 
network solutions. 

I have overseen an average yearly growth of over 40% since 1988, a success which resulted in the 
company becoming one of the Hot 500 Global Growth IT companies. In November 2001 1 led Vanco 
onto the main market of the London Stock Exchange, the only company to list in the 4th quarter. Since 
then, Vanco's turnover, profits and share price have tripled, despite a turbulent telecoms market. 

Through my vision and leadership, Vanco has established itself as one of the leading global network 
service provider brands. Vanco is now recognised as a 'Leader' on the Gartner Magic Quadrant for 
Pan-European Network Service Providers, alongside British Telecom, AT&T and Equant. Under my 
guidance, Vanco has expanded its offices into 14 countries around the globe and currently services 
customers in 142 countries, including IBMlLloyds TSB, Siemens, British Airways and Ford Motor 
Company. 



SIMON JOHN BARGREAVES 

CURRICULUM VITAE 

Personal details 

Address Hunter's House Nationality British 
Bridge Road Place of birth Liverpool 
Ickford Date of birth 20 Jan 1963 (age 42) 
Bucks, HP 18 9HU Marital status Married- two children 

Home telephone 01844339228 Mobile 07768637643 

Qualifications 

Professional qualification ACA- passed July 1988; fist time passes 
University (Birmingham 1982-1985) BSc (Hons) Civil Engineering- Class I 

University prizes 
1983 University Prize 
1984 University Scholarship 
1984 Concrete Society Prize 
1985 Institute of Civil Engineers Prize 
1985 Nadeje Prize (Best overall performance in Science 

and Engineering Faculty) 
School (RGS High Wycombe 1975- A levels Maths (A), Physics (A), Chemistry (A), General 
1981) Studies (C) 

0 levels 1 1 inc Maths and English Language 

Overview of experience 

Strong public company experience, including completion of a successful flotation on the main UK 
Stock Exchange immediately after 911 1. Subsequently the share price has increased &om 103p to 
around 300p in three years making it one of the top 1% of best performing shares on the UK 
market since listing 

Experience of setting up and running a finance and support function for over ten years in a 
business growing at a very rapid rate (50% pa compound) 

Capable of building and effectively managing a significant Worldwide team of people 

Very high level of financial knowledge and experience in UK, Europe, USA and Far East 

Proven knowledge of setting up and running businesses in most European countries and many 
other countries around the World 

Wide experience in general business management 

Proven commercial skills in negotiating high quality sale and purchase contracts 

Very high level of financial knowledge and experience in UK, Europe, USA and Far East 

Wide ranging, practical knowledge of most non- accounting areas 

Proven ability to add significant value at all levels and in all areas of the business 

Significant experience is systems development and Business Process Re-engineering including a 
recent Oracle implementation 

Excellent HR experience including devising implementing and managing share schemes in ten 
countries and implementation of a Worldwide, web- based flexible remuneration scheme 



Very widely travelled; nearly 500 trips all over the World in the last ten years 

Non- executive experience in small, growing businesses 

* Extensive high quality references available on request 

Detailed work experience 

Van, Group- November I994 topresent 

Group Finance Director of a rapidly growing telecommunications group specialking in the 
management of Wide Area Networks. Since 1994 PBT has risen .from S240k to around ElOmillion and 
turnover has risen from E3million to over %100million. The group has in the past been included in 
books entitled "The Top 100 UK Companies of the Futureyy, "The Corporate Strategies of the Top UK 
Companies" and "Britain's Best Employers" and has several times won awards for being the Best 
Network Outsourcing Provider in Europe (beating BT, Equant and IBM in the process). The group 
successfully completed a listing on the main UK Stock Exchange in November 2001 and since then, 
the share price has more than trebled in little over three years. This was the only listing in the second 
half of 200 1 and the jirst one after 911 1. 

Scope of job 

Group Finance Director responsible for all Finance and support services Worldwide. The business 
currently has subsidiaries in nearly 20 countries and trades in a total of 140 countries. 

Main board director of Vanco plc- all other main board directors are sales focussed 

Management of investor relations with fund managers etc 

Team of around 90 staff encompassing finance, administration, legal and systems development 

Main areas of experience and achievement 

International experience 

Building .from scratch and managing a multi- skilled Worldwide team of 90 finance, systems . . 
development, legal and a m t i o n  staff 

Hands-on directorship of nearly thirty companies, including Australian, Belgian, Brazilian, Czech, 
Danish, Dutch, French, German, Greek, Italian, Polish, Singaporian, Spanish and US subsidiaries 
resulting in extensive practical experience in running businesses in all of these countries 

Involvement in the set up and running of a Swiss branch 

Establishment of a shared service centre in the Czech Republic (including gaining and maintaining 
a Czech residency permit) 

Public company experience 

Managed the process of obtaining a successfuI listing on the main UK Stock Exchange. 
Specifically 

This included involvement in all areas of the process including dealing with complex legal 
and accounting issues, share schemes, producing forecasts, drafting the prospectus and 
investor presentations. 

This was one of only six 1 . 0 s  in 200 1 and was the only listing in the second half of 200 1. 



Project management of a Worldwide team of professional advisors with total costs of c a m  

The offer was oversubscnied by three times despite the poor market conditions. 

Day-to-day dealing with investors, fUnd managers and analysts including regular formal 
presentations (around 120 a year) 

Dealing with RNS announcements and general news flow to the market 

Management of the share price which has moved ftom 1 O3p to around 300p in around three years 

Speaking at various sector conferences and seminars run by analysts and investors 

Finance 

Overall day to day financial control of the group including consistently producing full 
management accounts and a written commentary for all subsidiaries within eight working days of 
month end 

Construction of full group budgeting model including integrated profit, balance sheet and cash 
budgets across 25 businesses 

Preparation of Business Plans and long term forecasts (315 years)- narrative and numerical 
elements 

Annual audit and tax returns for the group 

Management 

Wide ranging experience in day to day management and problem solving 

Running an effective hance  department at a cost to the business of 1.3% of revenue. In a recent 
survey by PwC, this was viewed as a benchmark of the lowest cost realistically achievable in an 
international business 

Developing KPIs and managing the business against them 

0 Instrumental in managing the business against agreed but testing financial targets eg 

Not having missed a group budget for ten years 

Meeting the demanding expectations of City investors 

Involvement in business sales and closures 

Involvement in the establishment of new businesses in all of the countries set out above, plus UK 

Involvement in business strategy including assessing new ventures, potential acquisitions and 
markets1 services 

Funding 

Effective management of working capital which allowed the group to grow organically for 13 
years fiom operating cash flows without the need for raising external funding until the listing 

Negotiation of overdraft finance for the group including recent completion of a €50m syndicated 
revolving credit facility involving three banks. 



Negotiation and management of local bank facilities in many countries including France, 
Germany, Holland, Italy and Spain 

Negotiation and management of on-balance sheet finance lease facilities across a range of 
corntries 

Design and impIementation of significant bespoke cross border leases up to a maximum size of 
£lorn across 50 countries 

Worked on two aborted private equity funding transactions 

Design, implementation of various off balance sheet sales aid finance programmes including 

Use of Promissory Notes 

Captive Vanco branded leasing companies in UK, Australia, France, Germany, Holland and 
USA 

Facility backed by IBM Global Finance 

Sale of receivables structures in several countries 

Comrrpercial 

Involvement in effective structuring of deals for new customers including contractual negotiations 

Management of key supplier relationships including negotiation of significant discounts and 
rebates for poor service 

0 Occasional management of closing of significant sales, the largest of which was for a 300 site 
network in Benelux with a total contract value of &lorn 

Control of all group insurance matters 

Systems and processes 

Establishment of systems and internal controls to allow the growth experienced so fiir and the 
expected future growth to turnover of £500m+ within three more years 

Re-engineering of Business Processes using a bottom-up approach to changing all processes in the 
businesses including developing and maintaining a consistent methodology across the various 
business units 

Selection/ design of software for a number of projects, negotiation of contracts and overall control 
of Worldwide development and installation 

Overall responsibility for a recent Oracle implementation across the group. 



Taxation 

Managing group legal structure, including buy out of minoriw interest and planning structural 
changes to minimise tax liabilities 

o Good working knowledge of tax in an international environment 

Extensive understanding of international VAT and gfh Directive reclaims 

Legal 

Initially acting as in-house legal department, including drafting of documents and liaising with 
solicitors as required 

Subsequently developing and managing an in-house legal team providing legal services across the 
group 

Effective risk management; in nearly 10 years, we have not been subject to a significant claim 

Management and development of group Intellectual Property portfolio (mainly trademarks) 

Acting as Company Secretary for all UK companies 

Human resources 

Dealing with all group wide employment law issues 

Experience of TUPE and similar transfers 

Design, development and implementation of a Worldwide flexible benefits scheme administered 
through a bespoke web based Eont end 

Establishment of innovative employee share schemes in UK, Spain, Holland, Germany, France and 
Italy 

Establishment, development and implementation of consistent group personnel policies which 
have stood the test of time 

Overall responsibility for group training iimction 

Set up of and use of imaginative schemes for payment of bonuses in a tax effective way eg use of 
options over gilts 

Establishment and day-to-day use of an Employee Benefit Trust 

Control of group car fleet and development of group car policy 

Negotiation of property leases and ongoing control of group property porffblio which has totalled 
nearly 40 offices across some 15 countries 

Disposal of property interests in several countries ranging fkom UK to Greece 

Management of fit out and move to new offices in London, Fmddbt, Madrid, Miian, Paris, 
Singapore, Sydney and Chicago 



Deloitfe & Touche (original contract with Spicer & Peg1er)- September 1985-November 1994 

Joined as a graduate Trainee Accountant. Qualified ACA with iirst time passes. Promoted to Manager 
(September 1989) and Senior Manager (June 1992) in the minimum times allowed by the firm. Left in 
November 1994 when about to be promoted to Principal Manager on a fist track to partner level. Left 
due to taking a view that Vanco was a better, more interesting opportunity than partnership at a large 
firm and was prepared to take the risk of backing that view. 

Key responsibilities and achievements included 

Very wide ranging experience but specialking in audit and corporate finance (particularly 
acquisitions, MBIs and MBOs) 

Principal audit experience on Owner Managed Businesses (OMBs) and providing ongoing 
business advice to them. Win OMB clients included Deans Farm (Goldenlay), Binatone 
Electronics and Innoxa Cosmetics. 

Plc audit experience with Tilbury Douglas and Wakebourne 

Worked as lead manager on a number of MBOs, MBIs, trade purchases and trade sales. Largest 
transaction was Worldwide MBI of Hydron, the second biggest international contact lens 
manufacturer (540m purchase consideration with total professional fees of approx £2.5m) 

Experience of Corporate Recovery work including preparation of viability reports for major UK 
banks 

Experience in drafting and reviewing Business Plans and presentation to banks (including a plan 
for the redevelopment of Wembley Stadium and several other Premier League grounds) 

Four month secondment to South Afiica. Managed Barlows Equipment audit (the Caterpillar 
Equipment franchise) and part of GEC plus worked on local corporate finance projects (including 
raising funds for a new TV station) 

Carrying out assignments involving work in most major European countries (France, Spain, My,  
Holland and Belgium) 

Experienced in bidding for new work, including drafting of proposals 

Experienced trainer and lecturer on idternal courses 

Other interests 

Cricket (County cricket up to under 25 level), football, fell walking (completed Three Peaks 
Challenge five times in aid of a Children's charity), travelling 

SJH- 28 March 2005 



Theodore F. Raffetto 
1344 Bennett Lane, Manasquan, NJ 08736 

Home 732-223-6001 
Cell 908-309-4484 

Career Objectives and Assets 

Solid background in general management, marketing and sales, most recently as part of the senior 
management and board member at Vanco PLC. Diverse experience in industry including 
telecom equipment and high tech start-ups as evidenced by time at Calk  Led and developed 
sales team focused on the major RBOC's, ATT and WorldCom. At Verizon served in a number 
of senior management positions including VP Global Accounts, President of Bell Atlantic 
Network Integration and CEO of Bell Atlantic Data Solutions Group. Appointed Group 
President- Enterprise Solutions-Business Services following the merger of Bell Atlantic and GTE 
that formed Verizon. 

August 2003 to present 

Vanco PLC- CEO Vanco US LLC and Board member Vanco PLC 

Responsible for growth of North and South American markets for Vanco. Own P & L for 
business for America's region. Board Member of PLC in addition to operating responsibilities. 

October 2000 to August 2003 

C a l k  Vice President Major Accounts 
Responsible for recruiting and building team focused on major Regional Bell Operating 
companies as well as ATT and WorldCom. 

Received commitments for lab trials and contracts at ATT, WorldCom and SBC 
Succeeded in getting Calk to be chosen as finalist for second Supplier for 
DSLAM opportunity at Verizon - 32 companies in the initial bid- Calix was only 
non-incumbent supplier and only young company to reach final 6 suppliers- 
recommended by DSLAM committee and management- less than one year fiom 
initial product launch. 
Positioned company at Senior levels in two other large service providers for sales 
wins 
Next Generation lab and interoperability forum selection at Verizon. 



May 1999 to September 2000 

Verizon- CEO Bell Atlantic Date Solutions Group 
Responsible for business unit that generated over 700 million in revenue. Drove over 
40% year over year growth, while eliminating under performing product lines. 
Introduced services based revenues and focus. Implemented service initiatives to 
improve customer service in Network Management Center and IT improvements to 
facilitate common platfarm to support continued growth. 

January 1994 to May 1999 

Bell Atlantic- Vice President Large Business Services 
Responsible for directing, motivating and leading 300 person sales team with revenues of 
$1.1 billion. 

Increased product quota revenue of more than 40% and strategic product 
attainment of over 200% 
Grew billed revenue by over 13.5% and margin improvement of over 10% 
Restructured business unit and key processes by streamlining and focusing sales, 
marketing and customer service functions that resulted in improved customer 
service levels greater than 20% and cost savings of over 15%. 
Created the concept, vision and than implemented business unit wide initiative 
where goal was to inspire and enable people to improve their skills and maximize 
performance. Recognized by corporation for initiative. Covered by Sales and 
Marketing Magazine and appeared on CBS Sunday morning show as a result of 
success 

January 1993 to January 1994 

Bell Atlantic- Vice President Sales Operations 
Selected by senior management to direct and lead the creation of market facing business 
units. 

Created strategic and tactical plan to form business units within 12 month 
timefkame 
Developed vision for Large Business Services including sales, marketing and 
customer service teams 
Pooled organizational support plans and achieved goals that included structure, 
selection and goals. 



January 1990 to January 1993 

Bell Atlantic- Executive Director- Corporate Accounts 
Directed the strategic planning and the start-up of an elite sales team. Team was 
responsible to selling across disparate companies, functions and capabilities of Bell 
Atlantic. Goal was to develop a strategy by targeting the top 30 Bell Atlantic Accounts 
(E.g. DM, GE, DEC, Marriott, Dun and Bradstreet) 

Selected, trained and built team and goals 
Achieved 175% of targeted revenues 
Created and launched integrated product lines to achieve account penetration 

Bell Atlanticom Systems, Inc 
Served in various sales and general management positions from sales manager to officer 
of company. Company was a start-up business unit with no revenues, processes or 
people. 

Selected as top and at the time the youngest sales manager at NJ Bell to head up 
sales team at company 
Key accomplishments 

o Year over year top performing branch and organization growing revenue 
and profitability by over 100%. 

o Selected as first ever chairman's award for outstanding leadership 
o Corporate team award for joint sales marketing among various Bell 

Atlantic subsidiaries 
o Negotiated sale of Boston branch to Octel Systems 
o Led effort to integrate Nortel sales and service organizations into Bell 

Atlanticom 
o Negotiated agreements during Bell Atlantic's sale of company and assets 

to form Bell Atlantic Meridian Systems 
1978- 1984 
NJ Bell 
Served in various customer service and sale positions. Promoted to sales manager in 
1981. 

Boards and Civic Participation 
2001 to August 2003-Independent Director and Chairman of the Board Vanco, a public 
netwqrk services company- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ v . v ~ ~ c o e u s ~ ~ ~ e ~ t . o o n ~  
Serve on the board of The Cancer Institute of NJ, the Leadership Council of Lafayette 
College and the Advisory Group of the University College at Rutgers. 

Education 
MBA- Marketing- 1983 Monmouth University 
BA-Government and Law- 1977 Lafayette College 
Various Executive Management Courses Wharton School 



EXHIBIT E 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AFFILIATE 

A Letter of Guarantee from the Applicant's affiliate Vanco UK Limited is attached hereto, 
evidencing the affiliates willingness to fund the initial operations of the Applicant. Financial 
statements of Vanco UK Limited are also attached hereto. 



Vanco UK Limited 

John Busch House 

277 London Road, Isleworth 

Middiesex W 5AX 

7 June 2005 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The undersigned, a duly authorized representative of Vanco UK Limited, a private limited 
company incorporated in England and group company of Vanco Direct USA, LLC, does hereby - 
make the following statement in support of Vanco Direct USA, LLC's application for authority to 
operate as a telecommunications provider: 

Vanco UK Limited agrees to provide financial support for its group company, Vanco Direct 
USA, LLC (limited to the amount set out below) in its efforts to become registered as a 
telecommunications service provider and to begin offering telecommunications services in 
the markets which i t  chooses to operate. Financial backing will be in an amount not to 
exceed $1 00,000.00 and will extend for a period of twelve (12) months after certification. 
By example, and not by limitation, Vanco UK Limited will provide Vanco Direct USA, LLC 

with financial support necessary to purchase any requisite facilities and services i t  
requires. 

SIMO GREAVES 0 
I R ~ /  VANCO UK LIMITED 
WIT 0 PERSONAL LIABILITY 

I, 
I3 f re me, a duly commissioned Not ry Public, personally appeared 

5iYNDn ~ A v '  , (Title)'p'\TeCfb'r Of Vanco Direct UK, who after being duly sworn 
as require by aw, mad the statements memorialized herein and executed this document on 
the _-_% day of yk,~ , 2005. 

Notary Public (SEAL) 

My Commission Expires: *-(- de4.rl\ 
BENJAMIN W. BRON8TON 

NotzrV " ~f Louisiana 
My L. 1:4,3 

4. 

N~rbr . .-. . ... 
BENJAMIN W. BRONSTON 

Notary Public, SWe of Louisiana 
My Commission is hued for life. 

Notary Number: 1228 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

JANUARY 2005 MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS 

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 

Exchange rate 

MOnm 
Adml A-l Budget 
E E E 

Year lo dale 
Adual Achml Budget Variance 
E E E E 

Variance 
E 

TURNOVER 
Network services - conbasted 

-newbusin= - 
-one off - contracted 

-new businea - prnFnshare 

Board repair 
Tolel 

COST OF SALES 
Network - mnkasted 

-newbminea 
- one of? - conbasted 

-new business 
- proM share 

Lease co- 

Board repsir 
contractor cmk 
Total 

GROSS MARGIN 
Nehwrk s e ~ m  - contrasted 

-new budness 
- m e  off - conbactpd 

-new brainen 
-lease cnL1S 
- pre pmM share 

PmM Shsre 
Nehvnrk services 
Board repair 

- poslprofd share 

Total 

Nehwrk services 

OVERHEADS 
Salaries inc NI (core) 
COntradOlb 
Overtime and eUowaces 
v:cholce pod  
rchoise ss rmc sdffl pemion) 
Ho6day core 
HoEdey provision (non cash) 
OUwecholce beneb  
Comrnlaiom 
Pensiom (core) 
Bank charges 
Car leases (rchoice) 
Car lesser (olher) 
Car q e f f i e s  
Rent 
Rates 
Depredation 
Amorkation 
Legal and professional 
Audn end eCcoMlency 
Imuience 
Ubaiies 
Phom end fax 
Advertism!, 
Pdnt,postsge snd ststionery 
Travel and subsistence 
Eniertahhg 
Repsirs end renewals 
R e c n i i e t  
Sundries (inc software rnainknmce) 
Clesnhg 
Total 

OPERATING PROFT- PRE MANAGEMENT CHARGE 

Mnnagemenl charge 

OPERATING PROFIT - POST MANAGEMENT CHARGE 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
INTEREST PAYABLE 
LOAN INTEREST PAYABLE 

P R O m  (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 

TAXATION 

PROFIT (LOSS) AFER TAX 

DMDENDPAYABLE 
DIVIDEND PAYABLE -EMPLOYEES 

-ORDINARY 

RETAINED PROFIT 
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VANCO UK LIMITED 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 3 1 January 2004. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIYlTIES AND REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS 
The Company is one of the principal trading subsidiaries of Vanco plc. The Company also owns Vanco International 
Limited, Vanco ROW Limited, Vanco Global Limited and Vanco US LLC. A full description of the Group and its 
activities can be found in Vanco plc's accounts. 
During the year the Group added a number of significant new customers. As a result of these contracts, and the high 
level of contract extensions at the year end, the Group has some £129.2 million (2003 - E l  10.4 mifIion) of 
contracted business. Of this £45.1 million relates to the year ending 31 January 2005 and a further £37.0 million is 
in respect of the year subsequentto this. 
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS 
The results of the Group for the year are set out in detail on page 5. During the year, no equity dividends were 
proposed or paid (2003- Enil). No non-equity dividends were proposed or paid (2003 - £nil). A profit of £822,139 
(2003 - £843,307) has been transferred to reserves. 
FIXED ASSETS 
Information relating to changes in fixed assets is given in notes 10, 11 and 12. During the year the Group invested a 
fkther £7.0 million principally in telecommunications and computer equipment to further improve its customer 
network, to enhance the Management Information Systems and to further develop the internal network of the Group. 
DIREtTORS AND TEiEIR INTERESTS 
The directors who served during the year are as set out on page 1. No directors had interests in the share capital of 
the Group at the current or preceding year end. 
E A Timpany, W W Churchiu, S J Hargreaves and A J Nester are also directors of the immediate parent company, 
Vanco Group L i e d ,  and the ultimate parent Company, Vanco plc. Their interests in the shares of these 
companies are sbown in those companies' accounts. 
At 31 January 2004, D B Perez held 209,507 (2003 - 209,507) deferred ordinary "G" shares of O.lp each, 209,507 
(2003 - 279,344) nil paid deferred ordinary "G" shares of 0. lp each and 628,523 (2003 - 907,872) deferred ordinary 
"GG" shares of 0.1p each in Vanco Group Limited and 141,141 (2003 - 141,141) ordinary shares in Vanco plc. 
AUDITORS 
Pursuant to s386 Companies Act 1985, an elective resolution was passed on 27 August 2003 dispensing with the 
requirement to appoint auditors annually. Therefore, Deloitte & Touche LLP are deemed to continue as auditors. 

Approved by the Board of Directors 
d signed on behalf of the Board f i  1 



VANCO UK LWIITED 

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES 

United Kingdom company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and Group as at the end of the financial year and of 
the profit or loss of the Group for that year. In preparing these hancial statements, the directors are required to: 

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable w d  prudent; 

state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed; and 

prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company 
will continue in business. 

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any 
time the financial position of the Company and Group and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements 
comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also responsible for the Company's and Group's system of internal 
control, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the 
prevention and detection of h d  and other irregularities. 

By order of the Board 

r-- 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

VANCO UK LIMITED 

We have audited the financial statements of Vanco UK Limited for the year ended 31 January 2004 which 
comprise the consolidated profit and loss account, the statement of total recognised gains and losses, the 
statements of movements on reserves, the reconciliation of movements in shareholder's funds, the balance 
sheets, the consolidated cash flow statemenf the reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt and the 
related notes 1 to 23. These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out 
therein. 

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the 
Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members 
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest 
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the 
company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors 

As described in the statement of directors' responsibilities, the Company's directors are responsible for the 
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and accounting 
standards. Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant United Kingdom 
legal and regulatory requirements and auditing standards. 

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly 
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report if, in our opinion, the directors' report is 
not consistent with the financial statements, if the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have 
not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law 
regarding directors' remuneration and -actions with the Company and the Group is not disclosed. 

We read the directors' report for the above year and consider the implications for our report if we become aware 
of any apparent misstatements. 

Basis of audit opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with United Kingdom auditing standards issued by the Auditing Practices 
Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the sigDlficant estimates and judgements made by the 
directors in the preparation of the financial statements and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to 
the cirmmstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered 
necessary in order to provide us with sufiicient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are &ee kom material misstatement, whether caused by kaud or other irregularity or error. In forming 
our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial 
statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the 
Oroup as at 31 January 2004 and of the profit of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly 

Companies Act 1985. 

Chartfled Accountants and Registered Auditors 
Reading 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED PROFTT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

Note 2003 
2004 as restated* 

£ f 

Cost of sales 

Gross profit 

Administrative expenses 

OPERATING PROFlT 

Interest receivable and similar income 6 
Interest payable and similar charges 7 

PROF'IT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 
BEFORE TL$XATION 

Tax on profit on ordinary activities 

PROFIT. ON ORDINARY ACTMTIES 
AFTER TAXATION AND RETAINED 
PROFTT FOR TIDE YEAR 822,139 843,307 

*The profit and loss account has been restated for the adoption of Application Note G to Financial Reporling 
Standard 5, see Note 3. 

All amounts relate to continuing operations. 

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES 

Year ended 31 January 2004 
2003 

2004 as restated 
£ £ 

Retained profit for the year 
Foreign currency translation differences 

Total recognised gains and losses relating to the year 
Prior year adjustments (note 3) 

Total recogrdsed gains and losses since last annual report 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

STATEMENTS OF MOVEMENTS ON RESERVES 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

Group Share Capital 
premium redemption 

account reserve 
f f 

At 1 February 2003 as previously reported 9,038,136 
Prior year adjustment (note 3) 

At 1 February 2003 as restated 9,038,136 
Retained profit for the financial year 
Foreign currency translation differences 

Company 

At 1 February 2003 as previously reported 
Prior year adjustment (note 3) 

At 1 February 2003 as restated 
Retained profit for the financial year 

Share' 
premium 

account 
£ 

9,038,136 
- 

9,038,136 
- 

Profit and 
loss 

account 
f 

Capital 
redemption 

reserve 
E 

381,819 
- 

381,819 
- 

At 3 1 January 2004 

Merger 
capital 
reserve 

f 
Total 

f 

Proiit and 
loss 

account Total 
f E 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS 
Year ended 3 f January 2004 

Group 

Retained profit for the financial year 
Foreign currency translation differences 

Net increase in shareholder's funds 
Opening shareholder's funds 

Closing shareholder's funds 

Company 

Retained profit for the financial year and 
increase in shareholder's funds 

Opening shareholder's funds 

Closing shareholder's funds 

2003 
2004 as restated * 

f f 

2003 
2004 as restated * 

E f 

* The Reconciliation of Movements In Shareholder's Funds has been restated for the adoption of Application Note 
G to Financial Reporting Standard 5, see note 3. 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
31 January 2004 

FIXED ASSETS 
Intangible assets 
Tangible assets 
Investments 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Debtors 

Due within one year 
Due after more than one year 

Cash at bank and in hand 

CREDITORS: amounts f d h g  due 
within one year 

Trade creditors 
Other creditors 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due 
after more than one year 

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES 
AND CHARGES 

ACCRUALS AND DEJ?ERRED INCOME 

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
Called up share capital 
Share premium account 
Capital redemption reserve 
Merger capital reserve 
Profit and loss account 

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS 

Note 

2003 
as restated * 

f f 



VANCO UK LIMITD 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 
31 January 2004 

Non-equity shareholder's funds 
- deferred ordinary shares 
Equity shareholder's funds 

2003 
2004 as restated * 

t ?E 

* the consolidated balance sheet has been restated for the adoption of Application Note G to Financial Reporting 
Standard 5, see note 3. 

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on er 2004. 

Si ed on behalf of the Board of Directors - S argreaves 

hector I 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

COMPANY BALANCE SHEET 
31 January 2004 

FIXED ASSETS 

Tangible assets 
Investments 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Debtors 
Due within one year 
Due after more than one year 

Cash at bank and in band 

Note . 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due 
within one year 

Trade creditors 
Other creditors 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

CREDITORS: amounts falling due 
after more than one year 

PROVISIONS FOR LMILITIES 
AM) CHARGES 

2003 
as restated * 

f f 

ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME 

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
Called up share capital 
Share premium account 
Capital redemption reserve 
Profit and loss account 

SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 
31 January 2004 

Non-equity shareholder's funds 
- deferred ordinary shares 
Equity shareholder's funds 

Note 
2003 

2004 as restated * 
e c 

* the company balance sheet has been restated for the adoption of Application Note G to Financial Reporting 
Standard 5, see note 3. 

These financial s&ternents were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 j ~ * \ ? k z ~  2004. 

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors. 

r 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

Net cash inflow from operating activities . 

Returns on investments and servicing of finance 
Interest received 
Interest paid 

Net cash outnow from returns on investments and 
servicing of finance 

Taxation paid 

Capital expenditure and financial investment 
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets 

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial 
investment 

Acquisitions 
Investment in subsidiary undertaking 

Net cash outflow from acquisitions 

Net cash inflow beiore financing 

Financing 
Inception of new loans 
Capital element of loan payments 
Capital element of finance lease and hire purchase 

agreement payments 

Net cash outflow from financing 

@ecrease)/increase in cash in year 

Note 

20 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

(Decrease) increase in cash in the year 

Note 

21 

Cash ouMow from changes in lease and lease financing 
Cash oufflow (inflow) from other loan repayments 
Cash oufflow from bank loan repayments 

Change in net debt resulting from cash flows 

New finance leases 
Other movements in new loans 
Foreign currency translation differences 

Movement in net debt 

Opening net debt 

Closing net debt 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with UK applicable accounting standards. The 
particular accounting policies adopted are descnid below. 

Accounting convention 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention 

Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and all of its 
subsidiary undertakings. 

Acquisitions 

On the acquisition of a business, fair values are attributed to the Group's share of the net tangible assets. 
Where the cost of acquisition, being the fair value of the purchase considdon and the expenses of the 
acquisition, exceeds the fair values attributable to such net assets, the difference is treated as purchased 
goodwill. 

Goodwill 

In accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 10, goodwill is capitalised. GoodwiU is amortised over a 
period of 20 years, which, in the opinion of the directors is its estimated usefizl economic life. 

Investments 

Investments are stated at cost less provision for any impairment. 

Turnover 

A network contract typically covers both the design, supply and instahtion of the network and thereafter 
the provision of Packaged Network Solutions. Revenue relating to the initial part of the contract is 
determined by the fair value of the component elements represented by the equipment installed and the time 
expended on this element of the contract. The remainder of the contract value covering the provision of 
network management services is recognised.evenly over the period of the contract except for that element of 
revenue which equates to the finance lease interest costs relating to the network equipment. This element is 
accounted for on a sum of the digits basis, in line with the accounting treatment of the associated costs. 

To the extent that the recognition of revenue differs &om the contractual billing terms, either revenue is 
accrued or amounts billed in advance are treated as deferred income. 

Commissions 

Commissions payable to sales staff on securing new contracts are written off to the profit and loss account 
on a straight line basis over the lesser of the period of the contract and three years, in order to match the cost 
with the associated gross margin. 

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated to write down the cost of fixed assets to their expected residual values over their 
estimated useful lives. The rates used are as follows: 

Leasehold improvements - over the period of the lease 
Computer equipment - 20% - 33% per annum 
Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 20% - 33% per annum 
Motor vehicles - 20% per annum 

Leased assets 

Fixed assets held under finance leases or hire purchase agreements are capitalised and depreciated over their 
expected useful lives. Finance charges are allocated to the profit and loss account on a sum of digits basis. 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Deferred taxation 

Deferred taxation is provided in full. on timing differences that result in an obligation at the balance sheet 
date to pay more tax, or a right to pay less tax, at a future date, at rates expected to apply when they 
crystallise based on current tax rates and law. Timing differences arise from the inclusion of items of 
income and expenditure in taxation computations in periods different fkom those in which they are included 
in financial statements. Deferred tax is not provided on timing differences arising from the revaluation of 
fixed assets where there is no commitment to sell the asset, or on unremitted earnings of subsidiaries where 
there is no commitment to remit these earnings. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is 
regarded as more likely than not that they will be recovered. Defened tax assets and Iiabilities are not 
discounted 

Foreign exchange 

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates ruling at the dates of 
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date 
are banslated at the rates ruling at that date. These translation differences are dealt with in the profit and 
loss account The financial statements of foreign subsidiary undertakings are translated into sterling at the 
closing rates of exchange and the difference arising from the translation of the opening net investment in 
subsidmy undertakings at the closing rate is taken direct to reserves. 

Pension costs 

Contributions are made to employees' personal pension schemes. The costs of this are charged to the profit 
and loss account when incurred 

2. TURNOVER 

Turnover represents amounts derived !?om the principal activity of the Group which is telecommunication 
services. The majority of turnover is invoiced from the United Kingdom and a small amount invoiced from 
the United States. However, due to the nature of the Packaged Network Solutions provided by the Group, it 
is difEcult to split accurately the turnover according to the location in which the service is provided. 
However in the opinion of the directors, of the total turnover for the year ended 31 January 2004, 
approximately £12.1 million (2003 - f 9.2 million) relates to services provided outside the United Kingdom 
from continuing operations. 

3. PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT 

The prior year adjustment represents the adoption of Application Note G to Financial Reporting Standard 5 
in relation to revenue recognition with revenue now discounted to the present value of the related cash 
inflows. The unwinding of the discount is credited to Finance Income. 

Group 

The prior year adjustment, which has the effect of decreasing reserves by £253,147, has the effect of 
decreasing revenue by £131,548 and hcreasing finance income by £68,006 in the year ended 31 January 
2003 and of decreasing prepayments and accrued income by £253,147 as at 31 January 2003. 

The impact in the current year of the change in accounting policy is to reduce revenue by £360,708 and to 
increase finance income by E l  11,220 and of decreasing prepayments and accrued income by £249,488 as at 
3 1 January 2004. 

Company 

The prior year adjustment has the effect of decreasing reserves and of decreasing prepayments and accrued 
income by £233,039 in the Company Balance Sheet as at 3 1 January 2003. 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

.NOTES TO TBE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

4. OPERATING PROFlT 

Operating profit is arrived at after 
charging: 

Depreciation - leased assets 
- owned assets 

Amortisation intangible fixed assets 
Auditors' ~emuneration 

- Group audit fees 
- Company audit fees 
- other senices 

Rentals under operating leases 
- hire of plant and machinery 
- other 

Finance lease charges included within cost of sales 

5. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS AND EMPILOYEES 

Employees 

The average number of people employed by the Group during the year (including directors) was 220 (2003 
- 191). 
The costs incurred in ~espect of these employees were: 

Wages and salaries 
Social security costs 
Other pension costs 

Directors' emoluments were as foIIows: 

Remuneration 
Pension contriiutions 

The emoluments of the highest paid director were f lZ7,3 I3 (2003 - f 124,675). 

Pension contributions amounting to £4,553 (2003 - £1,625) were made into personal pension schemes in 
respect of one (2003 - one) of the directors. 



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

5.  ORM MAT ION REGARDING DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES (Continued) 

Directors remunerated by the Group 

S J Hargreaves and E A Timpany are executives of the ultimate parent company, Vanco plc, and are aIso 
directors of the majority of the other companies within the Vanco plc group. A J Nester is an executive of 
the ultimate parent company, Vanco plc, and the intermediate parent company, Vanco Group Limited, and 
Vanco International Limited and Vanco Global Limited, both fellow subsidiary undertakings of Vanco UK 
Limited W W Churchill is an executive of the ultimate parent company, Vanco plc, the immediate parent 
company, Vanco Group Limited, and of Vanco e-Business Limited and Vanco Business Solutions Limited, 
both fellow subsidiay undertakings of Vanco Group Limited. 

The directors, other than D B Perez, received total emlurnents of £850,206 from Vanco plc during the 
year, but it is not practicable to allocate this between their services as executives of Vanco plc and their 
services as directors of the other companies stated above. In addition, the four directors other than D B 
Perez are members of money purchase schemes into which contriiutions are paid by Vanco pIc in respect of 
their services to the above companies. 

6. INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SrrmLAR INCOME 

2004 2003 
$ as restated 

f 

Finance income 
Foreign exchange gains 

Finance income represents the unwinding of the discount accounted for on recognition of revenue in respect 
of long term debtors, as these debtors are paid, as described in note 3. 

7. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 

Bank overdraft repayable on demand 
Finance lease interest 
Foreign exchange losses 

1,966,269 785,608 

During the year the Group also paid finance lease interest of £665,184 (2003 - £534,744) relating to 
networking equipment. This is included within cost of sales. 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

8. TAX ON PROF'IT ON ORDINARY ACTnTTTIES 

United Kingdom co~poration tax 
Group relief payable - current year 

- prior year 
Underl(over) provision in prior years 

Total current tax charge 

Deferred taxation 
timing differences, origination and reversal 
prior year overprovjsion 

Tax on profit on ordinary activities 

Factors affecting the tax charge for the current year 

The tax assessed for the current year is lower than that resulting from applying the standard rate of 
corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2003 - 30%). The differences are explained below: 

2003 
2004 restated 

E f 

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 

Tax at 30% thereon 

Effects of: 
expenses not deductiile for tax purposes 
capital allowances in excess of depreciation 
sllndry 
prior year adjustments 

Current tax charge for year 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

9. PROFIT OF PARENT COMPANY 

As permitted by Section 230 ofthe Companies Act 1985, the profit and loss account of the parent Company 
is not presented as part of these accounts. The parent Company's profit before tax for the financial year 
amounted to f756,479(2003- E1,05 1,159). 

10. INTANGIBLE FZXED ASSETS 

Group Goodwill 
f 

Cost 
At 1 February 2003 and at 31 January 2004 

Amortisation 
At 1 February 2003 
Charge for the year 

At 3 1 January 2004 871 

Net book value 
At 3 1 January 2004 

At 3 1 January 2003 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 Jannary 2004 

11. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Group 

Cost 
At 1 February 2003 
Additions 

At 3 1 January 2004 

Depreciation 
At 1 February 2003 
Charge for the year 

At 3 1 January 2004 

Net book value 
At 3 1 January 2004 

At 3 1 January 2003 

Leasehold 
improve Computer 

ments equipment 
f E 

Fixtures, 
fittings and Motor 
equipment vehicles Total 

f f £ 

At 31 January 2004 the Group held assets under finance lease agseemenv with a net book value of 
£9385,641 (2003 - £6,713,523). 
At 3 1 Jannary 2004 the Group had capital commitmenfs of £350,000 (2003 - £680,000)- 
Company Leasehold Fixtures, 

improve- Computer fittings and Motor 
ments equipment equipment vehicles Total 

£ f f f £ 
Cost 
At 1 February 2003 937,515 15,678,782 1,186,389 210,849 18,013,535 
Additions 37,731 6,044,959 178,359 - 6,261,049 

At 3 1 January 2004 975,246 21,723,741 1,364,748 210,849 24,274,584 

Depreciation 
At 1 February 2003 293,643 8,144,133 577,351 74,933 9,090,060 
Charge for the year 130,444 2,461,669 229,904 46,510 2,868,527 

At 3 1 January 2004 424,087 10,605,802 807,255 121,443 11,958,587 

Net book value 
At 3 1 January 2004 551,159 11,117,939 557,493 89,406 12,3 15,997 

At 3 1 January 2003 643,872 7,534,649 609,038 135,916 8,923,475 

At 31 January 2004 the Company held assets under finance lease agreements with a net book value of 
£8,833,937 (2003 - 25,698,675). 
At 3 1 January 2004 the Company had capital commitments of £350,000 (2003 - £430,000). 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO TEE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

12. LNVESTMENTS 

Group Shares in 
fellow 

undertakings 
f: 

Cost and net book value 
At 1 February 2003 and at 3 1 January 2004 7,794 

The investments relate to a 3% ordinary share holding in Vanco Srl and a 0.4% ordinary share holding in 
Vanco GmbH. As these are minority shareholdings the results of these companies have not been 
consolidated. 

Company Shares in 
fellow 

undertakings 
E 

Cost and net book value 
At 1 February 2003 and at 3 1 Jarmary 2004 9,398,584 

At the year end the Company held the following investments: 

Vanco International Limited 
Vanco ROW Limited 
Vanco Global Limited 
vamo us LLC * 
Vanco GmbH 
V m o  Srl 

* denotes held by Vanco ROW Limited 

Country of operation1 
incorporation 

England 
England 
England 

USA 
Germany 

Italy 

Ordinary 
shares 

'Yo 

100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
200.0 

0.4 
3.0 

The remainder of the share capital in both Vanco GmbH and Vanco Srl is held by Vanco Group Limited, 
which is the immediate parent Company of Vanco UK Limited. Vanco International Limited, Vanco Global 
Limited, Vanco US LLC, Vanco GmbH and Vanco Srl are involved in the provision of Packaged Network 
Services. Vanco ROW Limited is a vehicle for the Group's Global Partner agreements. 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

2004 2003 
Group Company Group Company 

as restated as restated 
E E £ £ 

Due within one year 

Trade debtors 
Amounts owed by fellow undertakings 
Other debtors 
Prepayments and accrued income 

Due after more than one year 

Prepayments and accrued income 

14. OTHER CREDITORS 

2004 2003 
Group Company Group Company 

e E E E 

Loans 
Obligations under finance leases 
and hire purchase agreements 
Amounts owed to fellow undertakings 
Corporation tax 
Group relief payable 
Ofher creditors 
Other laxation and social security 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

15. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR 

2004 2003 
Group Company Group Company 
. f Q £ E 

Due in more than one year but not 
more than two years 

Loans 
Obligations under fbance leases 
and hire purchase agreements 

Due more than two years but not 
more than five years 

Loans 
Obligations under 
and hire purchase 

finance leases 
agreements 

Total due within one to five years 

16. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES 

Deferred taxation 

Group 

At 1 February 2003 
Charge for the year 

At 3 1 January 2004 534,910 - 
The amounts of deferred tax provided in the accounts (which represents a full provision) comprised- 

Capital allowances in excess of depreciation 

Company 

At 1 February 2003 
Charge for the year 

At 3 1 January 2004 518,167 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

26. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES (Continued) 

The amounts of deferred tax provided in the accounts (which represents a full provision) comprised: 

Capital allowances in excess of depreciation 

CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised 
Ordinary shares of 0. lp  each (2004 and 2003 - 40,000,000) 
Deferred ordinary shares of 0. l p  each (2004 and 2003 - 5,000,000) 
Cumulative redeemable preference shares o f f  1 each (2004 and 2003 

Called up, allotted and fully paid 
01dnm-y shares of O.lp each (2004 and 2003 - 34,081,770) 
Deferred ordinary shares of 0. Ip each (2004 and 2003 - 2,607,960) 

The deferred ordinary shares carry no voting rights and therefore have been classified as non-equity shares 
with no share of reserves being attriiutable to them. They carry the same rights as the ordinary shares in 
the event of the sale, listing or liquidation of the Company. Subject to the Company having the necessary 
reserves, these shares carry a discretionary non-cumulative dividend of 5% of their value. 

18. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 

At 3 1 January 2004 the Group and Company were committed to making the following payments during the 
next year in respect of operating leases: 

Group 2004 2003 

Leases which expire: 
Within one year 
Within 2 to 5 years 
After 5 years 

Company 

Leases which expire: 
Within one year 
Within 2 to 5 years 
After 5 years 

Land and 
buildings 

f 

524,000 
6,330 

530,330 

Other 
f 

120,403 
178,229 

298,632 

Land and 
buildings Other 

f f 

Land and Land and 
buildings Other buildings 0 ther 

e e E 2 



VANCO UK LIMITED 

NOTES TO TBE ACCOUNTS 
Year ended 31 January 2004 

BANK OVERDRUT, BANK LOANS AND FINANCE LEASES 

The company is part of the UK group that has an undrawn, committed bank overdraft facility of£ 5,000,000 
available at 31 January 2004 (2003: £2,600,000). The overdraft is secured by a fixed and floating charge 
over a11 assets of Vanco plc, Vanco Group Limited, Vanco International Limited and Vanco UK Limited. 

The bank loan incurs interest at the rate of 1.75% above LIBOR. The bank loan is arranged under a 
revolving faciIity which is renewable in November 2006. 

The bank loans are secured by a fixed and floating charge over all assets of Vanco plc, Vanco Group 
Limited, Vanco International Limited and Vanco UIC Limited. Finance lease obligations are secured by 
retention of title to the related assets. 

RECONCILIATION OF OPEEUTING PROFIT TO NET CASH ITVE"L0 WS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

2003 
2004 restated 

f £ 

Operating profit 
Depreciation 
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 
Increase in debtors 
Increase in creditors 
Increase in accruals and deferred income 

Cash idlow from operating activities 

ANALYSIS OF NET DEBT 

31 January Exchange Other 31 January 
2003 Cash flow movements movements 2004 

E f £ 

Cash at bank and in hand 3,645,919 (1,881,619) (27,843) - 1,736,457 
Loans due within one year (332,061) 296,659 - (142,274) (177,676) 
Loans due after one year (71 8,428) 629,664 (88,764) 
Finance leases and hire purchase 
agreements (6375,721) 3,190,028 35,417 (5,437,684) (9,187,960) 

During the year the Group entered into finance lease and hire purchase arrangements in respect of assets 
with a total capital value of f5,437,684 (2003 - E4,383,365) at the inception of the arrangements. 

ULTIMATE PARENT COMPANY AND CONTROLLING PARTY 

The Company's immediate parent company and controlling entity is Vanco Group Limited. The ultimate 
parent company and controlling entity is Vanco plc. Both companies are registered in England and Wales. 
The parent undertaking of the smallest and largest group that includes the Company and for which group 
fmancial statements are prepared is Vanco plc. Copies of these companies' financial statements are available 
from the Company Secretary, John Busch House, 277 London Road, Isleworth, Middlesex, TW7 5AX. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

In accordance with FRS 8 'Related Party Disclosures", transactions with other Group undertakings within 
and investee related parties of, the Vanco plc group have not been disclosed in these financial statements. 
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Vanco Direct USA, LLC SD Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 1 

Governing 
Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations 

Resale of Local Exchange and Interexchange Services 
Provided in the State of South Dakota 

OFFERED BY 

Vanco Direct USA, LLC 
Business Office: 

1420 Kensington Road, Suite 103 
Oak Brook, Illinois 60523 

Phone: 1-866-578-2626 

Issued: Effective: 

Ted Raffetto, CEOIManager 
1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103 

Oak Brook, IL 60523 



Vanco Direct USA, LLC SD Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 2 

SYMBOLS 

Whenever tariff sheets are revised, changes will be identified by the following symbols: 

To signify a change in regulation. 

To sign@ deleted or discontinued rate, regulation or condition. 

To signify a change resulting in an increase to a customer's bill. 

To sigrufy material moved from or to another part of tariff with no change in text, rate rule or 
condition. 

To signify new rate, regulation, condition or sheet. 

To signify a change resulting in a reduction to a customer's bill. 

To signify change in text but no change in rate, rule or condition. 

Issued: Effective: 

Ted Raffetto, CEOiManager 
1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103 

Oak Brook, IL 60523 



Vanco Direct USA, LLC SD Tariff No. 1 
Original Page 3 
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TAlUFF FORMAT SHEET 

A. Pace Numberine. Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are 
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added, the page 
appears as a decimal. For example, a new page added between pages 34 and 35 would be 34.1. 

B. Page Revisions Numbers. Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right comer of the page. These 
numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4' revised 
Page 34 cancels the 3rd revised Page 34. Because of deferrals, notice periods, etc.. the most current page number on file 
with the Commission is not always the tariffpage in effect. Subscriber should consult the check page for the page 
currently in effect. 

C. Paramanh Numbering Sequence. There are various levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is 
subservient to its next higher level of coding. For example: 
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1 TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 
Certain terms used throughout this Tariff are defined below. 

Access Code 

"Access Code" means a sequence of numbers that, when dialed, connects a Customer to the Carrier 
associated with that sequence. 

Authorized User 

"Authorized User" means a person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity who is authorized by the 
Customer to take Service under this Tariff. 

Automatic Number Identification (AN11 

"Automatic Number Identification" or "ANY refers to the calling telephone number identification which will 
be forwarded to the Carrier's network by the Local Exchange Company ("LEC") as a call is placed. Feature 
Group D interconnections are used to gain access to a Carrier's switched telecommunications service. 

Carrier 

"Carrier" means a communications common carrier authorized by the Commission or the FCC to provide 
communications service to the public. 

Commission 

"Commission" refers to the Public Utilities Commission of South Dakota 

Connection Fee 

"Co~ection fee", also "Processing Fee", means the fee charged to the Company by the Underlying Carrier 
and the fee charged by the Company to the Customer to connect the Customer to the local switched network. 

"Credit(s)" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.24 hereof. 
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1 Technical Terms and Abbreviations (cont.) 

Credit Allowances 

"Credit Allowances" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.24 hereof. 

Customer 

"Customer" means the person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity who, pursuant to a Service Order 
orders Sewice(s) under this Tariff. Customer shall include both residential and business customers. 

"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission. 

Governmental Authority 

"Governmental Authority" means any judicial, administrative, or other federal, state or municipal 
governmental authority (including without limitation the Commission and the FCC) having jurisdiction over 
the Company or the provision of Services hereunder. 

Holidays 

"Holidays" means all Company-specified holidays: New Year's Day (January I), Independence Day (July 
4), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day (December 25). 

Intermption 

"Intermption" means the disruption of, or removal of a circuit from, Service such that the Service becomes 
unusable by subscriber for a continuous period of thirty (30) minutes or more. 

Local Calling 

"Local calling" means a completed call or telephone communication between a calling station and any other 
station within the local service area of the calling station. 
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1 Technical Terms and Abbreviations (contl 

Local Access and Trans~ort Area ('ZATA") 

'ZocaI Access and Transport Area" ("LATA") means a geographical area established by the U.S. District 
Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-0192, within which an LEC provides 
communications service. 

Local Exchange Carrier ("ZEC") 

"LEC" means any person that is engaged in the provision of local exchange service or exchange access 
service. However, such term does not include any person insofar as such person is engaged in the provision 
of commercial mobile radio service. 

Local Service Area 

"Local service area" means that area within which a customer to exchange service can make telephone calls 
at exchange rates. A local service area may consist of one or more central office or exchange areas. 

Minimum Service Period 

"Minimum Service Period" (or "MSP") means the minimum period of time during which Customer takes 
local service under this Tariff, which is 30 days. 

Non-recurrine Charees 

'Won-recurring Charges" means the one-time initial charges for service or facilities, including but not limited 
to charges for processing and installation, for which the Customer becomes liable at the time the application 
for service is executed and paid. 

Other Providers 

"Other Providers" means any carriers or other service providers, whose services or facilities are connected to 
the Services. 

Performance Failure 

"Performance Failure" means any disruption, degradation, or failure of Service, including without limitation 
any Interruption (but excluding Scheduled Interruptions), any installation failure or delay, or any mistake, 
delay, omission, error or other defect in the Service or in the provision thereof. 
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1 Technical Terms and Abbreviations (cont) 

Processing Fee 

"Processing Fee" means a fee charged by the Company at the time service is ordered to process the 
customer's application for local service, aIso called a Service Order. It includes the connection fee. 

Recurring Charge 

"Recurring charge" means the monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities, andlor equipment, 
which continue for the agreed upon duration of service. 

"Regulation(s)" means any and all law(s), mle(s), regulation(s), (including without limitation those set forth 
in this Tariff), order(s), policy or policies, ruling(s), judgment(s), decree(s) or other determination(s) which 
are made by the Commission or any other Governmental Authority or which arise under any federal, state or 
local statute, utility code, or ordinance, and which are applicable to the Services or to any provision of this 
T M .  

Resale Tariff(s) 

"Resale Tariff(s)" means the tariff(s) of one or more Underlying Carriers. 

Scheduled Intermvtion 

"Scheduled Interruption" means an Interruption which has been scheduled by the Company in advance for 
maintenance, testing, or other administrative purposes. 

"Service(s)" means the Company's regulated, communications common carrier service(s) provided under this 
Tariff. 
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1 Technical Terms and Abbreviations (cont.) 

Service Commencement Date 

"Service Commencement Date" means either (i) the first day following the date on which the Company 
notifies the Customer that the requested Service is available for use, (ii) in the event Customer lawfully 
refuses to accept such Service, the date of Customer's acceptance of such Service, or (iii) another, mutually 
agreed upon date. 

Service Order 

"Service Order" means (i) an agreement between the Company and Customer, or (ii) a Company designated 
form used from time to time by Customer for purposes of ordering Services hereunder. 

Sign Uv Fee 

Same as "Processing Fee" 

Subscriber 

"Subscriber" means a person, firm, company, corporation, or other entity who is authorized by the Customer 
to use Service under this Tariff. 

Termination (Terminate) 

"Termination" (or "Terminate") means discontinuance of (to discontinue) Services, either at Customer's 
requesf or by the Company in accordance with Regulations. 

"Underlying Carrier(s)" means the LEC(s) or other Carrier(s) whose services are resold by the Company 
pursuant to this Tariff. 
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RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The Company is a reseller of regulated local and interexchange services. The Services described in Section 3 
of this Tariff are provided to Customers by the Company pursuant to one or more applicable resale 
agreements which are on file with, and have been approved by, the Commission. 

2.1 Undertaking of the Comuany 

2.l.lOblieation to Provide Service. The Company shall exercise its best efforts to provide Services 
to Subscribers pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Tariff. The Company shall exercise 
reasonable efforts to make such Services available for Subscribers' use on either the 
installation date set for in a Service Order (or, if no date is specified) as soon as practicable 
after execution of a Service Order, subject to Customer's compliance with Regulations. In 
addition to the Service Order, Customer shall also execute such other documents as the 
Company may reasonably require. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between (i) the 
terms of a Service Order (or of any other document executed by the Customer) and (ii) those 
of this Tariff, the latter shall govern. The Service Order becomes a contract upon the 
establishment of service or provision of any ordered facilities. 

2.1.2Conditions to Comuanv's Obligations. The obligations of the Company to provide Services 
are subject to the following: (i) availability, procurement, construction, and maintenance of 
facilities required to meet the Service Order; (ii) the provision of Services to the Company for 
Resale by the Underlying Carrier; (iii) interconnection to Other Providers' services or facilities 
as required; and (iv) any appIicabIe Credit Limit. 
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2.2 Resuonsibilitv and Use 

2.2.1Services may be used by Customer or Subscriber for any lawful purpose, twenty-four (24) 
hours per day, seven (7) days per week, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein 
and in any applicable Service Order. Customer is solely responsible for (i) prevention of 
unauthorized, unlawful or fraudulent, use of or access to Services, which use or access is 
expressly prohibited. 

2.2.2The Customer has no property right in the telephone number or any other call nurnber 
designation associated with the Company's Services. The Company may change such 
numbers, or the central office code designation associated with such numbers, or both, 
assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company, in its sole discretion, deems it necessary to 
do so in the conduct of it business. 

2.3 Transmission 

The Services are suitable for the transmission of voice, data, or other communications. 

2.4 Interconnection 

2.4.1Services or facilities furnished by the Company may be connected with services or facilities of 
Other Providers subject to any technical limitations set forth in said Other Providers' tariffs (if 
any); provided, however, such service furnished by the Company is not part of a joint 
undertaking with any Other Provider. 

2.4.2Interconnection with the facilities or services of Other Providers is subject to (i) the 
availability of said Other Providers' facilities; and (ii) the applicable terms and conditions of 
the Other Providers' tariffs (if any). Customer shall be solely responsible for satisfying all 
legal requirements for interconnecting Customer-provided terminal equipment or 
communications systems with Other Providers' facilities, including, without limitation, 
application for all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such 
interconnection. Satisfaction of all legal requirements, any interface equipment or any other 
facilities necessary to interconnect the facilities of the Company and Other Providers must be 
provided at the Customer's sole expense. 

2.5.1The Company's facilities or Services may be used with or terminated to Customer Premises 
Equipment ("CPE), such as a private branch exchange, key system or pay telephone. CPE is 
the sole responsibility of the Customer and the Company has no responsibility whatsoever for 
the installation, operation, and maintenance of such CPE. The Customer is solely responsible 
for all costs of installing, maintaining or repairing CPE, including without limitation 
personnel charges, wiring costs, and costs associated with routing of electrical power, incurred 
in the attachment to and use of the Company's facilities or Services. 

2.5.2The Customer is responsible for ensuring that all attached CPE conforms to the Federal 
Communications Commission's registration requirements set forth in Part 68 of the Code of 
Federal Regulation (as amended), and the Company may discontinue the provision of Services 
to any location where CPE fails to conform to such Regulations. 
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2.5.3The Customer will be responsible for payment of service charges at the Company's standard, 
hourly rates in effect fiom time to time for visits by Company personnel to the Customer's 
premises in response to any Service difficulty or trouble report determined to be caused, in 
whole or in part, by the use of any CPE, Services, facilities, or other equipment which is not 
provided by the Company. 

Title to any and all equipment or facilities provided by Company under this Tariff will remain in the 
Company. 

2.7 Customer Premises 

Customer shall provide, without cost to Company, all equipment, space, conduit, and electric power 
required to terminate the Services at the Subscriber's premises. The Customer shall arrange for the 
Company, or other Carriers as required, to have access to the Subscriber's premises at all reasonable 
times for purposes of Service installation, Termination, inspection and repair. Customer shall be solely 
responsible for any damage to or loss of Company equipment while in the premises of Subscriber, 
unless such damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Company, its employees, 
subcontractors or agents. 

2.8 Non-Routine Maintenance and Installation 

At the Customer's request, the Company may perform installation or maintenance on weekends or times 
other than during normal business hours: provided, however, Customer may be assessed reasonable, 
additional charges based on the Company's actually incurred labor, material or other costs for such non- 
routine installation or maintenance. 

2.9 Interruption 

The Company, without incurring any liability whatsoever, may make Scheduled Interruptions at any 
time (i) to ensure compliance by the Customer or Subscriber with Regulation (including without 
limitation the provisions of this Tariff), (ii) to ensure proper installation and operation of the Customer's 
and the Company's equipment and facilities, (iii) to prevent fraudulent use of or access to the Services, 
or (iv) to perform any other maintenance, testing or inspection reasonably required for the provision of 
Services hereunder. 

2.10 Service Commencement 

Billing for Services will commence as of the Service Commencement Date. The Company shall notify 
the Customer when Services ordered pursuant to an accepted Service Order are ready for use. 
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2.1 1 Reserved for Future Use. 

2.12 Service Order Cancellation and Refund of Processing Fee and MSP Recurring Charges 

If a Customer cancels the Service Order, the Processing Fee and the recurring charges for the MSP are 
subject to refund at any time before Service is commenced pursuant to the Customer's Service Order. 

2.13 Billing and Pavments 

2.13.1 Except as otherwise limited by Regulation, Customer shall be responsible for payment of 
all charges, whether authorized or not, for any and all use of or access to Services provided to 
Subscribers, including without limitation any unauthorized, unlawful or fraudulent use or 
access. 

2.13.2 All amounts stated on each local service monthly bill are due and payable as set out in 
Paragraph 2.13.4 

2.13.3 Customers may pay for any service by credit card, money order, or cash at a Company 
authorized Agent or payment center location. Payments for service mailed to the Company 
must be in the form of a Money Order or Certified Check. Credit card payments are accepted 
by the Company by telephone. 

2.13.4 Charges for Prepaid Local Service will be due on a monthly (30 days) basis, in advance. 
The Customer will pay each month for the service beginning 30 days after service is 
connected. 
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2.13 Billine and Pawent (cont.1 

2.13.5 The Company mails monthly invoices to Customers, which indicate the Customer's service and 
charges, plus applicable federal, state and local charges and taxes, for local service. 

2.13.6 The Company will not alter the billing cycle for local service unless affected customers are sent a 
bill insert or other written notice explaining the alteration not less than 30 days prior to the 
effective date of the alteration. Such notification is not required with a Customer requests a 
number or billing change or when the Customer disconnects and reconnects service or transfers 
service from one premises to another. 

2.13.7 The Company allows customers at least 14 days to pay bill charges. 

The Company may set forth the following on monthly local service invoices: 

the number of access lines for which charges are stated; 
the beginning or ending dates of the billing period; 
the date the bill becomes delinquent if not paid on time; 
the unpaid balance (if any); 
the amount for basic service and an itemization for the amount due for toll service, if 
applicable, including the date and duration of each toll call; 
an itemization of the amount due for taxes, franchise fees, 91 1 surcharges (if applicable) 
and other surcharges as may be necessary and appropriate; 
the total amount due; and 
a telephone number where inquires may be made. 

2.14 Customer Cancellation of Service 

The Company shall have 10 days to connect service before a refund will be considered. 
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The Company does not require a deposit. 

The Customer is responsible for payment of any applicable federal, state, municipal taxes or surcharges, 
including without limitation franchise fees, excise taxes, sales taxes, or municipal utilities taxes. Taxes 
and surcharges for local Prepaid Service will be billed by the Company on Customer's invoice and are 
included in the flat rate monthly charge for prepaid local service. Taxes and surcharges for prepaid 
long distance are included in the per minute price. 

Denial of Service without Notice 

The Company may discontinue service without notice for any of the following reasons: hazardous 
conditions on customer's premises;.where customer's use of the equipment adversely affects the 
Company's equipment or service to others; if customer tampers with equipment furnished and owned by 
the Company; if the customer engages in the unauthorized use of the service by any method which 
causes hazardous signals over the Company's network; and/or if the customer engages in a use of the 
service or equipment that violates the law. 
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2.18 Denial of Service with Notice 

Service may be discontinued upon 14 days notice for any of the following reasons: 

2.1 8.1.A nonpayment of an undisputed delinquent charge; 

2.18.1.B failure to substantially comply with terms of regulations or a settlement 
agreement; 

2.18.1.C refusal after reasonable notice to permit inspection, maintenance or 
replacement of telephone utility equipment; 

2.1 8.1.D failure to comply with municipal ordinances, and/or as approved by federal or 
state law. 

Service may not be discontinued by the Company for failure to pay charges not subject to 
Commission's jurisdiction unless specifically authorized in this tariff. 

Residential service may be discontinued during normal business hours on or after the date 
specified in the notice of discontinuance. Service shall not be discontinued on a day 
when the office of the Company are not available to facilitate reconnection of service or 
on a day immediately preceding such day. 

Customers shall have at least 14 days from the rendition of a bill to pay the charges stated. 
The Company will provide at least I0 days written notice to Customer prior to 
disconnection for nonpayment. 
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2.19 Restoration of Local Services 

The customer's telephone service is subject to suspension and disconnection for any of the reasons 
listed in Section 2.18. Ifthe customer does not resolve the reason for suspension or disconnection, 
the customer's service will first be suspended. If service is suspended, the customer's telephone 
number is reserved for 21 days, and if the customer is reconnected within that time, the customer 
will be charged a $20.00 restoration fee as set out in Section 4.2. Ifthe reason for suspension has 
not been resolved within the 2lday period of suspension, the customer's service will be 
disconnected. If service is disconnected, a new telephone number will be assigned and the 
customer will be again required to pay the applicable Connection Fee. Prior to any reconnection 
the customer must pay any unpaid charges that are undisputed. 

2.20 Limitation of Liabilitv 

Except if caused by the Company's willful misconduct or negligence, the Company's 
liability with respect to any claim, damages, or expense (i) brought by a Customer, 
Subscriber, or any other party regarding the installation, provision, preemption, 
termination, maintenance, repair or restoration of Service (including without limitation 
91 1 Service and Directory Listing Service) or (ii) arising from any Performance Failure 
shall be determined in accordance with SDCL 49-13-1, 49-13-1.1, and any other 
applicable law. 

To the extent permitted by an applicable Regulation, the Company's liability for 
negligence will also be limited to the amount described in Section hereof. 

Reserved for future use. 

Except as caused by the Company's willful misconduct or negligence, the Company will 
not be liable for defacement of or damages to Subscribers' premises or for any personal 
injury or death arising, directly or indirectly, from the furnishing of Services (including 
91 1 Service and Directory Listing Service), including without limitation the installation 
or removal of any facilities, equipment or wiring associated therewith. Customer is 
solely responsible for connecting any and all apparatus, equipment and associated wiring 
on Subscribers' premises to the Services, and no other Carrier or third party engaged in 
such activity is to be deemed to be an agent or employee of the company. 

Any action or claim against the Company arising from any of its alleged acts or omission 
in connection with this Tariff will be deemed waived if not brought or made in writing 
within 180 days from the date that the alleged act or omission occurred. 
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2.21 Disclaimer 

The Company will have no liability whatsoever to Customer, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or 
assignees, or to any other person for (i) damages arising out of any Underlying Camers' or Other Providers' 
Performance Failure, (ii) any act or omission of any third party furnishing equipment, facilities or service to 
any Subscriber in connection with this Tariff or with the Services, or (iii) any other act or omission of any 
Other Provider, Subscriber or third party related to the use or provision of Services hereunder. 

Customer compIaints wiIl be handled in accordance with applicable South Dakota law and Commission rules. 

Complaints regarding billings should be made to the Company either in writing to Vanco Direct USA, LLC, 
1420 Kensington Rd., Suite 103, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523, via the Company's toll-f?ee number at (866) 
578-2626, or via e-mail at inf~~vanco-us.com. 

Complaints may also be directed to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, State Capitol Building, 
500 E. Capitol Avenue, Pierre, SD 57501-5070, or via the Commission's toll-free number at (800) 332-1782. 
TTY Through Relay South Dakota: (800) 877-1 1 13. 
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2.23 Indemnification by Customer 

Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold the Company (together with its officers, directors, 
employees, and agents) harmless from any and all actions, claims, judgments, damages, demands, 
liabilities, and expenses, arising from or in connection with: 

2.23.1 libel or slander resulting from Subscriber's use of the Services; 

2.23.2 any loss damage, or destruction of any property or any personal injury'(including death) 
not due to the Company's negligence or willhl misconduct and caused, directly or 
indirectly, from the installation, operation, or other use (or failure to use) of the Services 
or any Company supplied facilities (i) in combination with the service or equipment 
supplied by the Subscriber or any third party, or (ii) in an explosive or otherwise 
hazardous environment; 

2.23.3 infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark, trade name, service mark or trade secret 
arising from: (i) the transmission of any material transmitted (a) by and Subscriber or (b) 
by any other person using the Services provided to any Subscriber, Subscriber location, 
or Authorization Code; or (ii) from the combination of Subscriber's use of Services with 
CPE or with other Subscriber-provided facilities or services; and 

2.23.4 except as otherwise provided by applicable Regulation, any unauthorized, unlawful, or 
fraudulent use of or access to the Services provided to Subscribers. 
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2.24 Credits and Credit Allowances 

2.24.1 Credit ("Credit(s)") to the Customer's fixed charges, if any, for Interruptions (other than 
Scheduled Interruptions or Interruptions caused by Other Providers for which a Credit 
Allowance is due the company as described in Section 2.24 hereof) which (i) exceed in 
the aggregate twenty-four (24) hours per month, (ii) are directly caused by the Company, 
and (iii) are not due to the negligence or willful misconduct of the Subscriber, its 
employees, subcontractors, agents, or assignees, will be applied to Customer's account 
with the Company. Such credits are to be calculated by multiplying the monthly 
recurring rate for the affected Service by the ratio that the number of hours the 
Interruption bears to 720 hours. (For the purpose of this computation, each month is 
deemed to have 720 hours). An Interruption is measured from the time the Company 
detects, or the Customer notifies the Company oc its occurrence until such time as the 
Interruption is cured. Each Interruption is to be considered separately for the purposes of 
this calculation and is being rounded to the nearest hour. 

2.24.2 In the event of an Interruption caused by Other Providers for which a credit or allowance 
("Credit Allowance") becomes due to the Company, the Company shall apply such 
Credit Allowance to Customer's account, less an administration fee, subject to the 
Company's collection of such Credit Allowance from the Underlying Carrier obligated to 
provide same. In no event will the Company be obligated to credit Customer any 
amounts in excess of any Credit Allowance allocable to Customer's Interruption(s) which 
Company receives from the Underlying Carrier. Any other provision of this Section 2.24 
notwithstanding, Company will have no obligation to apply any credit to Customer's 
account for Interruptions caused by an Underlying Carrier for which no Credit Allowance 
is due to the Company. 

Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for any and 
all Performance Failures which consist of or give rise to Interruptions are Credits or 
Credit Allowances to the extent available under this Section 2.24; for any other 
Performance Failures or in the event Credits or Credit Allowances are unavailable (due to 
the facts, for example, that the Customer does not incur any fxed month charges), 
Customer's sole and exclusive remedy in lieu of said Credits or Credit Allowances will 
be an immediate right to Terminate Services prior to the expiration of the Minimum 
Service Period. 

2.24.4 For credits to a customer's prepaid long distance account for incompleted or calls 
incorrect numbers, the customer may contact the Company toll free (866-578-2626) to 
obtain account credit information. 
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2.25 LocaI Calling Area 

The Company will provide Services from all exchanges of its Underlying Carrier, in conformance with 
that Underlying Carrier's existing local exchange boundary maps as approved by the commission. 
Local exchange areas are listed in Section 5. 

2.26 Access to Teleuhone Relav Service 

Where required by the Commission, the Company will participate in telephone relay services for 
handicapped or hearing impaired Customers, and will comply with all regulations and requirement 
related thereto. 

The Company and Customer shall (and Customer shall cause Subscriber to) comply with all 
Regulations. 

2.28 Force Maieure 

The Company is excused from any Performance Failure due to causes beyond its reasonable control, 
including but not limited to acts of God, fire, floods, other catastrophes, insurrections, national 
emergencies, wars, strikes, work stoppages or other labor disputes, unavailability of rights-of-way, 
disconnection or unavailability (through not fault of the Company) of any Underlying Carriers' 
facilities or services, or any Regulation or other directive, action or request of any Governmental 
Authority. 

2.29 Full Force and Effect 

Should any provision or portion of this Tariff be held by a court or administrative agency of competent 
jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the remaining provision of this Tariff will remain in 
full force and effect. 

2.30 Cooperation 

Customer shall cooperate with the Company to the extent necessary for the Company to discharge its 
obligations hereunder and as reasonably requested by the Company. 

2.3 1 Governing Law 

This Tariff is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the rules and orders of the 
Commission and the laws of the State of South Dakota 
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2.32.1 Bv Customer. The Customer may not transfer or assign its rights or obligations 
associated with any Service Order without the Company's prior written consent. The 
Company will permit a Customer to transfer its Service to another party only upon 
payment of all Charges due through the date of transfer. Such a transfer will be treated as 
a discontinuation, followed by an installation of new Services, subject to any applicable 
installation or other non-recurring Charges. 

2.32.2 Bv Comuanv. The Company may, in accordance with Regulations, assign its rights or 
delegate its obligations under this Tariff to any affiliate or successor in interest. 

2.33 O~erator Services 

The Company blocks access to Operator Services by prepaid service customers. 
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3 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3.1 Private Line Data Services 

Private Line service is an interLATA high-speed digital communications service using a physical 
fiber optic connection between two intrastate locations. Private Lines are non-switchable 
connections that can provide a constant and committed availability of capacity (for a single 
Customer) on a transmission path only between fured, customer-specified locations. Private Line 
transmission speeds range f?om the DS-0 level up to and including OC-n speeds. Provision of 
Private Line circuits are subject to facilities and capacity availability. 

DSlService: is a dedicated, high capacity, full duplex channel with a line speed of 1.544 Mbps 
isochronous serial data having a line signal format of either Alternate Mark Inversion (AMI)  or 
Binary 8 Zero Substitution (B8ZS) and either Superframe @4) or Extended Supe&ame formats. 
DS1 Service has the equivalent capacity of 24 Voice Grade (VG) services or 24 DSO Services. 
AMI can support 24 each 56 Kbps channels and B8ZS can support 24 each 64 Kbps channels. 

DS3 Service: is a dedicated, high capacity, full duplex channel with a line speed of 44, 736 Mbps 
isochronous serial data having a line code of bipolar with three zero substitution (B8ZS). DS3 
Service has the equivalent capacity of 28 DSl Services at 1.54 Mbps or 672 Voice Grade (VG) 
services or 672 DSO Services at 56/64 Kbps. 

0C3 Service: is a SONET level of transmission speed. It is capable of transporting three DS3 
signals, which is equal to 255.520 Mbps. 

OC12 Service: is a SONET level of transmission speed. It is capable of transporting twelve DS3 
signals, which is equal to 622.08 Mbps. 

0C48 Service: is a SONET level of transmission speed capable of transporting forty-eight DS3 
signals, which is equal to 2.488 Gbps. 

The Company shall invoice the Customer on a monthly basis at the Customer's designated location in 
accordance with the following schedule: (i) one (1) month in advance for all recurring MRC charges due 
under this Agreement, in addition to the retroactive billing for the first billing invoice of a service; and (ii) in 
the month preceding the applicable usage (i.e. month of contract execution) for all NRC charges. Failure of 
the Company to timely invoice the Customer for any amounts due hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver by 
the Company of its rights to payment for such charges. 

Rates set forth herein for services requiring dedicated access do not include access and access-related charges 
(including, without limitation, installation charges, inside wiring charges assessed by the local exchange 
carrier ("LEC"), construction charges assessed by the LEC and distance and termination charges assessed by 
the LEC). Therefore access and access related charges are additional charges. 

Private Line Rates and Charges described in this tariff are based on the commitment of the Customer to 
utilize the Private Line circuits or facility for a specified minimum period of time. Therefore, notwithstanding 
anything in this tariff to the contrary and in addition to other charges set forth in the tariff, the Customer will 
be billed and required to pay all rates, fees and charges which accrue for each circuit and for all associated 
local access during the entire Circuit Minimum Service Term applicable to each circuit plus all NRC charges 
applicable to such circuit that were previously waived, regardless of whether or not Customer utilizes all or 

part of such circuit during all or any part of the Circuit Minimum Service Term applicable to the circuit. 

The Circuit Minimum Service Term shall be a minimum period of one (1) year, beginning eom the date of 
service order fulfillment. 
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4. RATES - 

4.1 Return Check Charge 

If the Company accepts a personal check from the Customer, the Customer will be charged $15 dollars 
or the applicable statutory return check charge (if any), whichever is greater, whenever is a check or 
draft presented for payment of Service is dishonored by the institution upon which it is drawn. The 
Company will not seek attorneys fees from customer for collection of nonpayment. 

4.2 Reconnection Fee 

A customer will be charged a fee of $20.00 for restoration after suspension of service. Ifthe Customer 
is reconnected after disconnection of service the Customer shall be assigned a new telephone number 
and shall pay the applicable connection fee (which includes the first month of service) prior to 
reconnection. Prior to any reconnection allowed under this Tariff the customer must pay any unpaid 
charges that are undisputed. 

4.3 Promotions 

Company may from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new 
customers or to promote existing services. Such promotional service offerings shall be subject to 
specific dates, time (not to exceed one year), andlor locations, and shall be subject to prior notification to 
and approval by the Commission. 
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4. RATES (contd.) 

4.1 Rates for Private Line Data Services 

4.1.1 Private Line Rates 

(1) Type 1 Rates 

(9 DS-1 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$500.00 non-recurring charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 

(ii) DS-3 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$750.00 non-recurring charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 
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4. RATES (contd.) 

4.1 Rates for Private Line Data Services (contd.) 

4.1.1 Private Line Rates (contd.) 

(1) Type 1 Rates (contd.) 

(iii) OC-3 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$1,500.00 non-recuning charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 

(iv) OC-12 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$2,000.00 non-recurring charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 

(v) OC-48 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$3,000.00 non-recuning charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 
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4. RATES (contd.) 

4.1 Rates for Private Line Data Services (contd.) 

4.1.1 Private Line Rates (contd.) 

(2) Type 11 Rates 

( 9  DS-1 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$1,503.90 non-recurring charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 

(ii) DS-3 Service 

Zero Mile 
Each Additional Mile 

$1,150.20 non-recurring charge. 

1 year Minimum Service Term commitment required. 

(3) Long Haul Rates 

Per 
Minimum DS-0 Mile lac 
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5 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE AREAS 

The Company provides resold local service in every area in which Qwest is authorized to provide such service. Qwest 
has filed maps of its operating areas with the Commission. The Company concurs in those operating areas and maps 
and incorporates them herein by reference. 
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The leading global Virtual Network Operator 

Vanco designs, builds and manages global corporate networks by Integrating the best flt technology 
and carrler services on a country-by-country and region-by-region basis, to deliver the optimum solution 
for Its customers based on price and performance. 

16 years experience and profitable revenue growth, listed on London Stock Exchange (LSE:VAN) 

12,500 locations managed worldwide. with service available across 230 countries and territories 

Global blue chip client base including Ford Motor Company, CSC, Avis, Pilkington, Accor, Laura Ashley, 

Smiths Group. RMC Group and Virgin 

Global deployment of Network Management Centres including Chicago. Singapore, Sydney and EMEA 

Active Negotiating Process (ANP) 

The principle behind ANP Is very simple: Infrastructure prices have a general downward trend, and Vanco 
believes that our customers should have access to these decreasing costs. Through wholesale and bulk 
purchase arrangements. Vanco can Further maxlmlw these savings. 

By taking an Independent position In the global carrler market. Vanco is able to access these cost 
reductlons and new technologies. We maintain and continualiy develop relationships with hundreds of 
carriers in every country, and have compiled the world's most sophlstlcated knowledge base of network 
suppliers and technologies. This information Is interpreted by our consultants and used to continualiy 
benchmark these suppliers to ensure we are using the most competitive cost and service providers In each 
territory, for each customer. 

Vanco buys bandwidth on short term contracts, and we are therefore able to contlnualiy assess the 
competitiveness of the solution and offer our customers the potential to refresh the network annually to 
achieve their business goals, whether these are increased functionality andlor decreasing costs. This unique 
procurement based benchmarking process ensures that the Vanco service Is always market competitive 
throughout the client contract lifecycle. 

Crucially, Vanco Is actually lncentlvised to do this. Through a contractual agreement, clients retain 70% of 
all cost savings, and Vanco retains 30%, i t  Is therefore in Vanco's Interests to perform ANP to achieve the 
maximum advantage for our customers. 

Global Provider with Flexibility and Low Cost of Local Presence 

The VNO model builds a portfolio of appropriate technologies and suppliers, that are customized to 
meet your business crltical network requirements at the optlmum prlce. Thls Is achieved through Vanco. 
a single global provider, with the benefits and flexibllity of multlple local providers. 

Vanco intograles all c~f'lhe above to cJeilver an end-to and, managed network, wlth contractual SLA, 
irnmedinte cost savings to the client and induslry leading service levels. The Var11:o service boundary 1s 
clienl-end location to client-end localion. V~nco is contractually responsible For all operational aspects of 
the end-to-end service. 

Case study 

Cookson Group Plc. 

Vanco North America has signed contracts wlth two divisions or Cookson Group Plc, the leading global 
materials technology company. Thls is to network 185+ sites across 20 countrles. The flrst. with Cookson 
Electronics, a leading manufacturer and supplier of materials and services to the electronics Industry 
covers 95 sites, including a significant number in China. The second, with Vesuvlus, the world leader 
In the supply of advanced flow control refractory products and systems to the Iron and steel industry 
covers 90 sites In countrles as diverse as Brazil, Singapore and South Korea as well as the UK and USA. 

"We do not wish to be restricted to a single carrier's Infrastructure, technology and partners. We want 
to be able to use the very beat the global telecoms market has to offer to  flnd the most appropriate 
solutlons as and when our business needs evolve. Vanco, as a Virtual Network Operator, wlth Its 
absolute globai reach and total knowledge of the market, makes this possible." said John Heuvelman, 
IT Director, Vesuvius. 



Your Personal I 
Health Plan 1 

10 step service guide 
to a healthier network 



Are your current network costs 
giving you a headache? 

Is a slow and ineffective response 
to faults and network changes 
causing you stress? 

Is your existing 
provider giving 

network service 
you sleepless nights? 



Leading companies cured by Vanco ... 

I Network Service Provider of the Year ) 

Vanco is the leading global virtual 

network operator. This includes the 

design, implementation, operation, 

security and management of business 

critical corporate networks. We are 

selected by major global organisations 

including Avis, Ford Motor Company, 

CSC, Virgin Retail and Piikington. 

Unencumbered by building 

infrastructure we are 100% focused on 

delivering the highest quality customer 

service. Our success in  achieving this is 

evidenced by our strong customer 

references, the highest levels of 

customer retention in the industry, 

awards won and independent market 

research. 

-.." 

Overall satisfactlon out of 10 

% scoring B - 10 

Vanco 

AT&T 

Deutsche Telekom 

M a  

Telefonica 

Equant 

KPN 

e-r m 
-----.-.--*-. 

ICM recently conducted a research study 

into the relative customer satisfaction 

of the major network service providers. 

Approximately 400 senior IT decision 

makers o f  major European companies 

were interviewed. The results are an 

impressive endorsement of our 

customer service focus. 





Vanco remedy 
Vanco owns no infrastructure, is completely Independent, listens 
to your requirements and designs the most appropriate solution 
using the best combination of carriers and technologies. 

We have successfully designed solutions using various 
technologies including MPLS, IP Sec, VolP, DSL, Frame, ATM. We 
select the technology or combination of technologies that are 
most appropriate for your requirements, and refresh this on an 
annual basis to ensure your network is getting the best possible 
solution throughout the contract. 



Vanco remedy 
Vanco's expertise is successfully implementing large, complex. 
international networks on-time, within budget and with 
minimum disruption to the business. 

We only employ experienced, professional Project Managers. 
They take full responsibility for testing, budget control, risk 
analysis and mitigation. They are experts at identifying solutions 
to problems and communicate regularly with progress updates. 
Ultimately Vanco provides a meaningful Project Implementation 
Guarantee, which is a tough SLA and real risk mitigation factor. 



Industry ai lment 

All carriers, even the largest, are limited by the geography of 

their network, i f  you have sites where they don't -this is a 

oroblem. 

Vanco remedy 

As a Virtual Network Operator the reach of Vanco's network 

capability is unlimited. We have in-depth solutions available in 

230 countries and territories. 

We seamlessly integrate different providers into a single unified 

solution. You get one point of contact and one SLA. We have 

regional global service centres providing the local service 

support required by your disparate locations. 







Vanco remedy 

Vanco has a proactive fault reporting process. Our target is to 

identify and inform you of 70% of faults before you call us. 

The onus of fault identification is therefore transferred to 

Vanco. No other provider offers this type of commitment. 





Industry ai lment 
Generally the customer experience is slow identification of 
faults, slow resolution of faults and lack of notification of the 
progress with fault resolution. 

igeqq 
fk8askT~dk$~ The information provided includes the location of the fault, a 

description of the problem, the time it was created, the effect 
on service, the status of the escalation and exactly who is 
dealing with the problem. 



price. By sharing in the cost savings Vanco has a positive 
incentive to reduce your ongoing infrastructure costs. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
NOTICE TO LOCAL CARRIERS IN PROPOSED SERVICE AREA 

SERVICE LIST 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

On behalf of Vanco Direct USA, LLC, the undersigned hereby certifies that the 
attached Notice of Filing was served on all local exchange companies holding a 
certificate of authority to provide local exchange service in the geographic area 
where the Applicant seeks to provide local exchange service in compliance with 
Public Utilities Article 520:10:32:04and SDCL §49-31-70. Such Notice was distributed via 
US Mail to the companies listed in the attached Service List at their last known address. 

VANCO DIRECT USA, LLC 

By: 
Monica ~ o h e  Haab 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd. 
Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 

AllORNEY FOR APPLICANT 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MAlTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 1 
VANCO DIRECT USA, LLC FOR A CERTIFICATE I 
OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE RESOLD INTEREXCHANGE ) 
AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1 Docket No. 
SERVICES AND RESOLD PRIVATE LINE SERVICES 1 
IN SOUTH DAKOTA 1 

NOTICE OF FILING 

You are hereby notified that Vanco Direct USA, LLC has filed an Application for 
Issuance of Certificate of Authority to provide resold private line data service, 
interexchange and local exchange telecommunications services within the service 
areas of Qwest Corporation, f/k/a US WEST Communications, Inc. ("Qwest") within the 
State of South Dakota. The Applicant seeks authority to provide services on a resale 
basis. 

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC 
3500 N. Causeway Blvd. 
Suite 1442 
Metairie, LA 70002 
Ph. (504) 832-1 984 
E-Mail: mhaab@nbalaw.com 



SOUTH DAKOTA INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANIES AFFECTED 

Qwest Corporation 
Colleen Sevold 
125 South Dakota Ave. 
Sioux Falls, SD 571 94 


